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MINUTES
LAND USE COMMITTEE
March 12. 2001
Council Chamber

CONVENE: 1:30 p.m.
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Councilmember Patrick S. Kawano, Vice Chair (Iv 4:23)
Council member Robert Carroll, Member
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Member (ar 1:40)
Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson, Member
Councilmember Dain P. Kane, Member
Councilmember Michael P. Molina, Member
Councilmember Wayne K. Nishiki, Member
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares, Member

STAFF:

David Raatz, Legislative Attorney
Yvette Bantilan, Committee Secretary

ADMIN.:

Bill Medieros, GIS Analyst, Office of the Mayor
Floyd Miyazono, Director of Parks and Recreation
Joseph Alueta, Staff Planner, Dept. of Planning
Ann Cua, Staff Planner, Dept. of Planning
Clayton Yoshida, Deputy Director of Planning
Brian Moto, Deputy Corporation Counsel

OTHERS:

LU-28:
LU-37:

Roderick Fong, Consolidated Baseyard, LLC (Applicant)
Roy Figueiroa, General Manager, Makena Resort
Corporation (Applicant's representative)
Eric Maehara, Esq. (Applicant's attorney)
Gwen Ohashi Hiraga, Munekiyo & Hiraga, Inc. (Applicant's
consultant)

Yoichi Asari, Makena Resort Corporation
Randall Okaneku, Traffic Management Consultant
DeGray Vanderbilt
Sally Raisbeck
Richard Michaels
Glenn Shepherd
Helen Nielsen
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Ron Sturtz, Maui Meadows Neighborhood Association
Rob Parsons, Maui Tomorrow
Tracy Rico
Buck Joiner
Daniel Grantham
Bill Overton, Wailea Community Association
Uilani Endo
Zachery Franks
Bob Nichols
Additional attendees (20)
PRESS:

LU-2B

Brian Perry, The Maui News
Rob Lafferty, Haleakala Times
REQUEST FROM FONG CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,
LTD. FOR A CONDITIONAL PERMIT; REQUEST FROM
CONSOLIDATED
BASEYARDS,
LLC
FOR
A
CONDITIONAL PERMIT (C.C. No. 99-223)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Call the Land Use meeting to order. On our agenda we
have two items today. Item number 28 and 37. This time we're gonna be
discussing item number 28. This is a request from Fong Construction
Company, Ltd., uh, "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A
CONDITIONAL PERMIT IN ORDER TO OPERATE A CONSTRUCTION
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL BASEYARD PRIMARILY FOR BUSINESS
WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY WITHIN THE COUNTY
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT WAIKAPU,
MAUl, HAWAII". The purpose of the bill is to grant Conditional Permit to
Consolidated Baseyard, LLC, to operate a baseyard facility on
approximately 23 acres of land (TMK: 3-8-007:89). The Committee is
also in receipt of County Communication No. 99-223, transmitting a similar
proposed bill granting a Conditional Permit to Fong Construction
Company. The proposed bill transmitted by County Communication No.
99-223 is outdated because the applicant's representative has requested
a Conditional Permit be granted to Consolidated Baseyard, LLC, instead
of to Fong Construction Company, Ltd. On February 13, 2001, the Maui
Planning Commission has recommended approval of the proposed
Conditional Permit for Consolidated Baseyards, LLC, subject to the
conditions listed in the above-referenced proposed bill.
As we have no testimony, at this point can we have Mr. Fong make a
presentation? Identify yourself, Roderick, and I know this is a repeat what
we did last time, but we need to be very clear that all of the paperwork as
far as the name is correct this time and that also that the area that we're
looking at is 23 acres, okay.
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.COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Mr. Chair. Oh, I'm sorry, Mr. Fong.
MR. FONG: Okay, my name is-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Mr. Chair. I apologize Mr. Fong. Just for the
record shall we take attendance, uh, for the committee meeting today?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. I was sort of hoping that Riki would come and then I
would put in but-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, I apologize.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: For the record we have present today Councilmembers Dain
Kane, Council Chair Pat Kawano, Robert Carroll, Dain Kane--I mean Riki
Hokama is absent--Jo Anne Johnson, Mike Molina, Wayne Nishiki,
Charmaine Tavares are present. Thank you. Roderick.
MR. FONG: Yes, Mr. Chairman, my name is Roderick Fong, uh, representing
Fong Construction. And we originally started in '92 looking to classify a
baseyard area for industrial and construction users to have a lower costs
to operate from.
In 1995, I was approved the State Land Use
Commission, uh, State Land Use Permits, Special Use Permit for
the ... by the State Land Use Commission to operate this yards. Both we
had a 4-acre yard originally in the mid-'80s that we had our own personal
construction storage yard that was moved from the Kmart area. But in
1992 we asked to classify 30 more acres to lease out to all the potential
users because of the high costs of infrastructure to operate our, our
business from there. So in 1998 I guess I needed to receive the
Conditional Permit and I started applying for that and that's where we are
right now.
Basically we formed a separate company just to handle, just to take away
from the construction business called Consolidated Baseyards, LLC, and
it's just basically me, a company I formed individually. And so we're
requesting today to move all permits, both the 4 acres and the 30 acres, to
Consolidated Baseyards, LLC, which I'm the sole managing member.
And the second part of this permit is to grant the 23 acres of the 31 acres
which I own. I recently bought about a year ago to, uh, for approval as a
Conditional Permit. As far as 8 acres from the 31 and the 4 acres we
have still not resolved the issue of long-term or at least a five-year lease
agreement.
What we did receive was a four, a five-year license
agreement which seems to still not be acceptable by the Council. So it's
an issue that right now the property owner, A&B's Properties, still insist
that their policy is to insure license agreements for unsubdivided
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properties. So they're, um, I along with many other, um, um, construction
users using Special Use Permits, um, have still not received any lease
agreements from the landowner and that's all. If there's any questions?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, very basically the item we, we had this discussed at
the last meeting. The basic changes are that we changed the ownership
of the project to the LLC, which is the single entity that Roderick is the
owner of, and we also took out the area that was not under complete
ownership. So there was, there was a question as to whether or not we
could actually process property that had a license rather than a five-year
lease agreement. So we took all of those properties away from this and
we will discuss them and Roderick will have to come back at another time
for that. But we're working on the 23 acres of land that Roderick owns out
right and trying to give him a Conditional Use Permit for that. Any
questions for Roderick? Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Thank you so much. I really appreciate
you coming. I just wanted to check, I know I don't have it in my binder, but
I wanted to make sure that the Chair, because I know you transmitted it, it
was the archaeological findings that I had from my last question. So I just
wanted to make sure that that had been transmitted to you as Chair. I
know that you gave it to our office and it should've been doc trans this
morning so I just wanted to find out ... I was looking through my binder
and I didn't see where it was. I know I signed it late, but I just wanted to
make sure that the other Council members had that because I did request
it and I know, I read ... I, I, I just briefly reviewed it and everything seem
to be in order that there were no adverse findings.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. And that's this one?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. That's the one. Right.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Staff said that they have trans ... gotten it to
everybody. We should have it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, all right. Well, it just wasn't in my binder,
but I had already looked at it so it's really wasn't a concern to me, but I
wanted to make sure that everyone else had received it.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any other questions on this particular project? Okay, any
questions--no further questions for Roderick? In that case the Chair is
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going to recommend that we ask for a move for approval of this particular
project.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So move.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Moved by Charmaine, seconded by Riki. Discussion? All
those in--seeing no discussion, all those in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried. Congratulations, Roderick.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Kawano, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares,
and Chair Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ACTION:

FIRST READING of bill, as revised.

LU-37

ROY
FIGUEIROA,
GENERAL
REQUEST
FROM
MANAGER, MAKENA RESORT CORPORATION, FOR A
CHANGE IN ZONING (c.c. No. 00-242)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: We're now going to move on to Land Use item number 37.
This is a request from Roy Figueiroa, General Manager, Makena Resort
Corporation, for a Change in Zoning. The Planning Director transmitted
County Communication No. 00-242 and a draft bill entitled "A BILL FOR
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND PORTIONS OF LAND ZONING MAP NOS.
5 AND 514 TO ESTABLISH A-2 APARTMENT DISTRICT, B-2
COMMUNITY BUSINESS DISTRICT, B-R RESORT COMMERCIAL
DISTRICT, H-M HOTEL DISTRICT, PK-1 NEIGHBORHOOD PARK
DISTRICT, PK-4 GOLF COURSE PARK DISTRICT, R-1 AND R-3
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (CONDITIONAL ZONING) FOR LANDS
SITUATED AT MAKENA, MAUl, HAWAII". The purpose of the draft bill is
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to change the zoning for various parcels of land in the Makena Resort
area in order to implement the Kihei-Makena Community Plan and the
Makena Resort's Master Plan for 755.689 acres in Makena. According to
Makena Resort's "Application for Change in Zoning" (November 1999)
(Chapter I, Page 19), "the Makena Resort Master Plan projects
approximately 1,077 multi-family residential units, 28 single family
residential units, two (2) new hotels totaling 545 rooms, and approximately
18 acres for commercial use." The applicant, application (Chapter I, Page
1) also states the requested Change in Zoning include 477.1 acres of
currently developable lands (including the 310-room Maui Prince Hotel
and the Makena North and Makena South golf courses) and 278.589 of
currently vacant lands.
The Committee will consider whether to recommend passage of the draft
bill on first reading. The Committee may also consider other related action
including filing the County Communication No. 00-242.
We have a group of people that want to testify. So let me briefly go over
the rules for testimony. I'll read off two names. When I read the first
name that's the person that will testify; the second person will be the
person that is going to be following. So if those of you that are gonna be
following could please get ready to come up and testify that would be very
helpful. The Chair is going to allow approximately three minutes for
testimony and ... at the end, if you can't complete in three minutes let me
know and what we'll do is we'll let you come back after everybody has
testified that wants to testify, okay. And then we'll allow you to speak for
another three minutes or so. There aren't that many people that are
gonna be testifying so I'm gonna be a little bit liberal, but not liberal to the
point of allowing 15 and 20 minutes testimony. Okay, the first testifier will
be DeGray Vanderbilt. He will be followed by Sally Raisbeck .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY ..

MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, members of the Land Use
Commission. I'm over here just to testify because of some things that are
happening on Molokai that relate to Maui and also because the Council is
currently reviewing our community plan for approval. We're the last one to
be approved. And I'd like to say that it's good to see people from the
Makena-Kihei here, uh, area out here.
The story I wanted to relate to you is that Mr. Munekiyo's firm just
represented a, a client on Molokai that wanted to open a retail art studio
on East Maui, uh, East Molokai, and Lanai, and went for a Special Use
and Conditional Use approval similar to the one's that get approved all the
time over here on Maui and it was unanimously denied by our Planning
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Commission. And in the questioning one of the Commissioner's asked the
artist, who is very wealthy person or maybe it was his wife that had the
money, why he moved to Lanai? And his response to the Commissioner
was well, I moved over here because Maui's just getting out of control.
There's no quiet places for me to do my art work or to sell my art work.
And the Commissioner's all looked at each other and then denied the
application and that's, and that's what's happening. A lot of people are
looking to Molokai now because Maui is getting out of control.
And I guess what I was looking at in the community plan is that, uh, and
the general plan, the general plan on the last page says that public
participation and the continuing planning process is necessary to insure
that right directions are taken and overall objectives are met. And you are
all here to see that that happens and luckily thanks to the Maui News
there was an advanced story on here which is always very helpful in
getting the word out. But also in the general plan, there's a statement on
implementation of the community plan that says all laws, which means
zoning ordinances, shall be consistent with the intent of the general plan
which includes the Kihei-Makena Community Plan. And just because this
project is in the community plan, it doesn't mean that it's automatic from
what I can read, and there were some good provisions in this
Kihei-Makena plan, provisions we tried to get into our plan, but as far as
Open Space and putting road designations in, it seemed okay for Makena
to have it in, but it didn't seem okay with the Council to have some of
those items in our plan.
But anyway, in your community plan the way I read it it just says one of
the ... your plan is based on three basic planning themes, and the first
one is-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Can you tie it up, DeGray?
MR. VANDERBILT: Um?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Can you tie it up or you're gonna have to come back.
MR. VANDERBILT: Give me about a minute will you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. VANDERBILT: The provisions of the Kihei-Makena Community Plan are
founded on three basic themes. And the first one is provision of needed
public facilities and infrastructure. And it says the land use designations
on the community plan map are not an assertion that infrastructure will be
provided to these areas, but merely it would be appropriate to develop
these areas that as designated on the maps if the necessary infrastructure
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and services are available. And on Molokai we read all the time about the
horrendous traffic and the crime and everything else, and there's a lot of
things that seem to have to be developed. I thought there were some kind
of hotel moratorium, but there's a lot of good reasons in this plan where
this project could be denied or at least deferred until the infrastructure
catches up. And as I said you guys did a good job on some portions of
your community plan and I hope that things get straightened out in
Kihei-Makena as far as the traffic and everything else.
And one last point is the water. I know on Molokai water is very sensitive
issue and in your community plan it talks about bringing in water from
Central and East MauL And I hope that's been resolved because I'm sure
that people in East Maui are concerned about where their water resources
go. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Any questions for DeGray? Thank you,
DeGray. Sally Raisbeck will be followed by Richard Michaels.
MS. RAISBECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good morning or good afternoon
Council members. I too wanna talk about water, and I wanna raise a huge
warning flag on this project because of the following.
Last month the Water Department held a forum where it invited over four
attorneys who had, who had been on both sides of the appeal before the
Hawaii Supreme Court and appeal a decision of the State Water
Commission. And this was about water from the wet side going to the,
which had been going to the dry side since 1910. And they didn't like the,
the one's I approve of namely the people living along Waiahole Stream
and the public interest conservation groups appealed to the Supreme
Court because of the division. They didn't like the division that the Water
Commission made and they won in the Supreme Court. And the Supreme
Court said in no uncertain terms that water, all water in Hawaii is a public
trust--that means water underground, water in streams, water in streams
on private property, water in streams on public property--water is a public
trust, the State is the trustee and the State shall distribute it or approve its
use based on certain principles of the trust. Not on what the Water
Commission thinks is in the public interest because we all think it's in the
public interest for the construction companies to make money, for private
hotel companies to make money, for the union workers to be able to work
in construction, be able to work in the hotel--we all think that's pretty much
in the public interest. That's not the criterion. The criterion is what are the
uses that are, that the trustees, which is the State, that the trustees are
allowed to use that water for and what are the priorities. Now I don't have
time to go into it. It was a wonderful, about a three hour forum with
attorneys from the big land companies, attorneys from Hawaii Thousands

LU 03112101

.-

Page 9

Friends, attorneys from the Sierra Club and, and it was a wonderful
experience.
But I really wanna raise a flag and I have here before me a memo which
was written this morning--well, at least it's dated this morning--from Bob
Takitani to Elmer Cravalho, Chairman Maui County Board of Water
Supply. Just this morning they approved some of the settlements of the
joint venture the, the Central Maui Joint Venture which has been going on
for 26 years. And it's one of the sentence here it says this settlement
agreement represents a milestone achievement and is a testament to the
vision and spirit of compromise of both parties. In the end both sides
realized that the risks inherent with litigation were much greater than the
compromises given in direct negotiation. Meaning the County and the
land companies, one of which is Seibu, came to a compromise about how
they were gonna divide the water that was agreed upon back in the '70s
when Elmer Cravalho was Mayor and they made an agreement that we
will divide up the water this way. Well, at that time they thought the lao
Aquifer had 40 million gallons a day and the agreement was based we
have 40 million gallons a day. You can have this much, so on. Well, lao
Aquifer doesn't have 40 billion gallons a day. It doesn't have 20 million
gallons a day. At the current usage which is limited to 20 million gallons a
day it is still being damaged. And one of the things in the Supreme Court
decision about this water case on Oahu was private-commercial interest
are a low priority kind of use and they shall only get the water if they can
prove they will not damage the source first of all; and secondly, that there
aren't any reasonable alternatives. And on Oahu they are starting to
interpret reasonable alternatives as forcing these commercial companies
to go to desalinization which is as we know very expensive.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Sally can you tie up.
MS. RAISBECK: I'd like to come back for another three minutes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MS. RAISBECK: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Richard Michaels followed by Glenn Shepherd.
MR. MICHAELS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good afternoon. My name is
Richard Michaels and I live at Makena Surf in Makena. So we are, uh,
vitally interested in what happens in our community. This meeting today is
being held in a different context I believe than we have had before on
MauL The Mayor's committee on traffic that's held public hearings all over
the island has let the cat out of the bag. The traffic problem is now a
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traffic crisis and I'm sure that elected representatives will note that this is
rapidly becoming the number one political issue on MauL
When the meeting in Kihei was held, there were about 500 people. And
as the groups reported to the whole with all their different suggestions, the
number one suggestion that continually was cheered by everybody there
was a moratorium on building. This is becoming a major, major problem.
So I came today to discuss what might be done to allow the development
to continue and what responsibility the developer has. I'm here as a
private citizen, but I'm also a member of the Makena Community
Association and we met with the developers of Makena Resort about two
years ago just before they started all the work on the sewage. And they
told us that they were gonna be downsizing. Now they're here today
asking for more zoning, for more acres for more hotels and for more
condominiums and less single-family homes. So we are on the verge of
seeing a tremendous amount of density.
Last night I had dinner with a developer from the mainland and he was, he
was shocked at how Maui has for years allowed development to occur,
and then as that impacted the infrastructure, we started a deal with how
we're gonna deal with the infrastructure. On the mainland the developers
are responsible for providing the infrastructure before the development
occurs. And I'm afraid that Maui has now moved from a small, quiet, rural
community that it has been for years and years and it's never, ever going
back to that. We now are in a position where the Council must consider
land use. They must consider the infrastructure first and then grant the
land use. So I'm here today to ask you to reject the request on first
reading and ask the developer to come back with a plan that would
develop, continue to develop the infrastructure and in particularly the
highways such as the extension of Piilani Highway which would relieve all
the traffic. At the moment, every single car and every single employee,
construction employee and all construction equipment would have to use
the two-lane road at Makena Alanui for all of this development. To say
nothing of all the people who would be then living in these condos and
visiting these hotels--I mean this is impossible. We can certainly see that
in the future.
Another point I'd like to make to the Council is that when Wailea was
developed, the Wailea Resort Company developed their parcels one by
one, the condos and the hotels, uh, out of ... the resort companies itself
developed it. Only recently have they begun to sell off small portions of
Wailea to individual developers. My understanding is that the Makena
Resort intends not to develop all of this property that they're asking you,
uh, zoning for, but to sell it in pieces to other small developers. Meaning
that the developers that will be actually doing the building will be, have,
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have much less deep pockets than the Makena Resort Company now. So
I think now is the only opportunity we're gonna have to ask the developer
to develop the infrastructure. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Any questions for Mr. Michaels? One, one
clarification where this is a committee meeting. We're not holding a first
reading of, of this. So it's for the discussions, introduction to discussion.
Okay, Glenn, if you could wait just a couple seconds. Sally? Sally? You
had mentioned to me earlier that you had to leave.
MS. RAISBECK: Yeah, I, I can stay 'til three.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: You can stay 'til three. Oh, okay, thank you. Go ahead,
Glenn. Glenn Shepherd followed by Helen Nielsen.
MR. SHEPHERD: Good afternoon, fellow Mauians. My name is Glenn
Shepherd. I live up on the hill here. This particular subdivision situation is
one which I thoroughly approve provided that you take care the traffic and
do it before you put in any subdivisions of any kind in Maui. And people
are ticked off by it. Small business people they're hurting down there
because of the jam of the traffic. Go talk to 'em. So this is not a
particularly a good thing.
Secondarily, yeah, the water. I'm a geologist. I'm pretty well conversed
with ground water supply and I want you to realize that stuff recharges into
the underground and some times we take it out faster than we put it in.
That's what happened to us about three years ago or was it two years
ago? The State damned near shut us down because of the overdraft and
in the increasing salinity in the lao Aquifer. Well, I assumed that these
waters that are gonna go to that subdivision down there, but I want you to
keep that in mind.
Another aspect is are we keeping up with the schools? Hey, listen, our
school situation is deteriorating. It isn't gonna be helped by putting in new
subdivisions down there. I think there was a subdivision that was recently
brought up here, was a 135 houses in Kihei, in South Kihei, and I got it
from one of the vice principals down at Kamalii School I think it was. I said
how many students could you handle? And he says well, if you take a
look at the subdivision itself we could probably handle about one-third of
the students that you would normally find in a subdivision of that nature.
So these things all add up to what we haven't had on Maui since I came
here in 1970--no master plan. We just take these little spot zoning
situations and run 'em through and all of a sudden hey, the problems get
bigger and bigger. You go down to the Planning Commission down their
hearings and what do ya hear ... oh, no substantial effect. No, uh, effect
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on this, our whole environment here, and you add all those things up and
we got one big problem, lots of 'em. We got to know what the limits of our
growth are here and the rate at which we're gonna grow. And we got to
know the rate of, the rate of growth on the island. Otherwise we go
beyond our capacities here and ... if you people pass this thing I
guarantee you there's gonna be a reduced number of people that are
gonna vote for you in the next election. Count on it.
So I want you to ding this thing. I'm all for it. I like certain amount of
controlled development. I'm not against development per se, but it must
be controlled development within the limits of what we can do on this
particular island with the time we have and the resources. Oh, it says
here that this group is going to, uh ... let me get out of here. Put my
specs on.
Uh ... there it is.
Planning Committee, recommending
adoption of resolution urging the State of Hawaii to fund master planning
for Haleakala. Would you kindly expand the limits of that Haleakala thing
and take in the whole island and make a master plan, a master plan. Not
a bunch of little community plans here, here and here that are disjointed.
You do something here, it affects something over here. So if you can only
bring these things together in one master plan, we will be much better off
and it's gonna be better for everybody. Thank you kindly.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: You're done, Glenn? You're done with your presentation?
MR. SHEPHERD: Yeah, let me read one last thing here. It says here the
general provisions and definitions purpose and intent, this has to do with
the general plan, it says the purpose and intent of the comprehensive
zoning article is also to promote, protect the health, safety and welfare-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Glenn, speak into the mike.
MR. SHEPHERD: --of the people of the County. By planning we haven't had
any planning. Zilch. We got a Planning Department where we call it the
development department.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions for Glenn? Thank you, Glenn. Helen Nielsen
followed by Ron Sturtz.
MS. NIELSEN: Good afternoon, everyone and to the community. Just briefly
would you like to for the record show that Riki Hokama has joined us?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: I'm gonna do that in a little bit. Riki's joined us.
MS. NIELSEN: Um ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: He did after the second testifier.
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MS. NIELSEN: I'm here to testify, um ... on this project in Makena and to just
remind you about the severe impacts on Maui specifically on water and
traffic this particular development will have. Of course everyone knows
how the traffic meetings went and everyone wanted a moratorium against
all building and of course that's out of the question, but I'm very much for
planned, smart growth, and that means we really do need the
infrastructure. The State hasn't been all that generous with Maui County
in helping us improve our State roads which would help and with the
schools there's, there's really no plans for a high school in Kihei and even
though everyone plans these communities as second homes for retirees,
there's more and more young ... younger families that are moving in with
children, um, and they do use all the resources in Kihei and it's, it's scary
to see how fast it's growing without the proper infrastructure. So I really
want you to consider that and somehow we've got to improve the planning
process so that it does take all these things into consideration instead of
just approving these things and moving ahead before we really should. I
think that's about it. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Helen. Any questions for Helen? Okay, thank you.
Ron Sturtz followed by Rob Parsons. If I could, when you come up to
testify could you please state your name for the record. Sometimes I
mispronounce it, and if you pronounce it, then our staff can have a lot
better shot at getting it right.
MR. STURTZ: Aloha. My name is Ron Sturtz. Mr. Chairman, members of the
Land Use Committee, I'm here today on behalf--I'm on the board of
directors of the Maui Meadows Neighborhood Association, and I'm
speaking on their behalf. Most of them are on the board of Maui
Tomorrow which is dedicated to intelligent planning for the 21 st Century.
This project comes within a context. The context is the worse traffic in
recorded history. The context is a water situation where the salt water
lens continues to rise in the lao Aquifer despite our cutbacks and drawing
from the lao Aquifer so we don't know where our waters gonna come for a
project like this.
Context within a recent development request by Wailea 670 before the
Planning Commission to put in 1,400 ... 1,440 living units and it was
tabled by the Planning Commission. It was basically rejected until they
can come up with solutions for the traffic and water issues. The entire
community turned out for that and the community is turning out for this too.
There was a meeting in Kihei as you know couple weeks ago, I see some
of you were there then, and you heard the wool of the people. The vast
majority were calling for a building moratorium. That's how severe this
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problem is coming right now. That's the context in which this project
comes forward. Perhaps another time it may make sense, but right now in
Maui's development history, it may not make a lot of sense to be going
forward with something like this.
This comes also in the context of the Kihei Community--the Kihei-Makena
Community Plan which was enacted as law by you in 1998. And it
basically requires construction of, of expansion of the Piilani-Mokulele
Highways before construction can go forward on any project of this nature.
It also requires that the water solutions be part of any development plan.
It also requires there be a mix of affordable and market priced housing in
any new developments. I suspect that the zoning that's proposed here
doesn't meet these requirements.
Basically the Planning Commission will be looking to clues from you as to
what the community wants in this area. I'm suggesting to you that if you
were to pass this proposal you're telling the Planning Commission that
they should be looking for more hotels, more high-end housing, more
development.
I'd like to suggest that what we should take into
consideration here is not no growth, but smart growth. And what does
smart growth mean? It means regional carrying capacity studies, it means
dealing with traffic issues, it means dealing with water issues, affordable
housing issues, sufficient school, environmental impact assessments,
quality of life issues, and concurrent infrastructure development, or in this
case catch-up infrastructure development.
So my recommendation to this, this committee is that within the context of
everything that's going on within our island right now and the other
speakers have spoken very eloquently about this, even though the
Waiahole Ditch decision, Supreme Court decision which basically says
you can't take water from the other side and bring it over here to the
Central Maui area without first satisfying the needs of East MauL So even
the water deals that are being struck don't comply with law. So we have
to take some consideration, um, and I would request that you take this into
consideration and that perhaps the best, most intelligent thing to do here
at this point would be to table or file this particular request at this point in
time and ask the developer to address the key issues that the community
needs to deal with before they go forward. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions for Ron? If not, thank you very much Ron.
Rob Parsons followed by Tracy Rico.
MR. PARSONS: Aloha, Mr. Chairman-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Aloha, Rob.
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MR. PARSONS: --committee members, members of the public. It's a privilege
to be here. My name is Rob Parsons. Like Mr. Sturtz before me, I'm a
board member for Maui Tomorrow which for more than a decade now has
been recommending long-range sustainable planning for our island.
I think it's getting easier and clearer to see what must be done. I don't
have written testimony suggesting numbers or acres or anything. I think
it's clear to see that before any action is taken, we need to provide a base
line data of exactly where we're at, call it carrying capacity study, what
have you, we really need this information. We needed it for a long time,
and we haven't had it and that has brought us to the mess that we're in
now. And from all, from all corners of the island we're hearing that it is
indeed a mess. So we're faced with the possibility of passing zoning here
when we know that the applicant has not fully complied with their Land
Use Commission, District Boundary Amendment conditions, and they
have in effect segmented their plan which we know is not permitted by
law, Hawaii Revised Statute 343, because we don't then allow proper
environmental assessment of the impacts involved.
So once we provide this base line data, a carrying capacity study, then we
may institute intelligent planning that is smart growth rather than a
haphazard, accumulative permitting approvals that have led us to our
present situation. It's simple. We don't have the water or guarantees of it,
we don't have the roads, then no zoning change. Or as it states in the
South Maui Community Plan there should be infrastructure concurrency
before further changes in their zoning.
Mr. Yoshida has at least in the Maui News properly brought our attention
to the fact that much of this is in a SMA district and therefore would
require permits before the Planning Commission. While this is well and
good, I suggest you don't pass the buck here and count on the Planning
Commission to do your work for you.
This is your litmus test. This will lead who among you will lead us down
the new path of rational planning and who will punt the football and leave
the tough decisions to someone else. I say it's time we demand the data
for all of us to review and see and study and only then move forward. We
need to see the accumulative numbers and acres and housing units of
what is already planned, what is already zoned, and not do this piecemeal
planning.
Allowing this zoning to go forth from this day could undo whatever traffic
solutions we may find here in the coming weeks and months with one fell
swoop. It could also jeopardize the entire Central Maui water system all
the way down from Wailuku to Kahului, Maalaea, Kihei, Wailea, Makena.
So that when we walk out here the salinity we've already, we've already
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seen the studies, is rising. We don't have comprehensive studies we
need. So let's get our hands on all of this information before we move
forward.
I'd like to also draw your attention to an ordinance that's already on the
books, has been on the books since 1991, and that relates to the hotel
moratorium in South MauL And this was good for a year, but the fallback
clause says that until all the conditions here in the ordinance have been
met, there shall be no more approval of further hotels. And the one
condition that stands out is that a traffic master plan for the Kihei-Makena
Community Plan region is adopted by the Council. Since we don't have
that today, I don't see how we can move forward on this. And I ask you
not only to look at the numbers and data, but also to incorporate into your
wisdom a reverence for the aina and let that be your guiding judgement.
Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions for Rob?
followed by Buck Joiner

Thank you, Rob.

Tracy Rico

MS. RICO: Good afternoon.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Good afternoon, Tracy.
MS. RICO: My name is Tracy Rico and I am here basically as a concerned
citizen of the growth and what's happening on MauL I guess to begin with
I would like to ask that the Council send this request back to the Planning
Department for a complete impact analysis. Apparently this has not been
done. Also with the idea that this has also been segmented so badly
nobody really has an idea of where one starts, another ends, where
another starts. This really needs to be analyzed quite scrupulously. We
need to also look at the fact that our water, our traffic, everything that
everybody has mentioned before me, uh, is really at a ... as one person
had pointed out a crisis level right now.
In the, um ... excuse me, I'm sorry. In Section 19.510.040, the Maui
County Code, it states that according to the Maui County Code, the
Council can only grant a change in zoning if all the following criteria are
met, um ... particularly a., the proposed request meets the intent of the
general plan and the objectives and policies of the community plans of the
County. I don't see that as being done.
Jumping down to d., the application, if granted, would adversely affect or
interfere with public, private schools, parks, playgrounds, water system,
sewage--everything that's been basically brought up as so far.
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And also in that section e., the application, if granted, would not adversely
impact the social, cultural, economical, et cetera, et cetera, which
obviously this would.
So there again, asking again please, take the time to consider this. Also
make sure to send this back to County Planning and have them actually
do the studies that are required for this. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Questions for Tracy? If not, thank you, Tracy. Buck Joiner
followed by Daniel Gra ... Grantham.
MR. JOINER: Good afternoon, Council members. I'm Buck Joiner from Kihei
speaking as an individual.
In the Kihei-Makena Community Plan, there are several references where
it requires that the infrastructure either be developed before or
concurrently with development. You'd find that on Page 17 item c.; Page
31 under physical, social infrastructure; and on Page 31 under
transportation item 6. So we haven't, we're not there. We haven't had
that happen yet and I believe you're totally aware of it.
The Makena Resort is going to ask you to approve this because they
need it to do long-range planning and I think you have to look at them
squarely in the eye and say well, we're sorry we have to say no because
the County and the State cannot do long-range planning. We have not or
else we wouldn't be in this situation that we're in right now. There are
issues as everybody else has mentioned, traffic, water.
The extension of Piilani Highway into Makena, I have seen ... I have not
seen any agreements for a re-alignment of Piilani Highway towards
Makena. Right now it still has the alignment up towards Ulupalakua and
that (change of tape) Piilani Highway is actually owned by Ulupalakua
Ranch, not by Wailea 670. So the new alignment would have to be in
agreement with Wailea 670 and I haven't seen anything on that at all.
Today is unquestionably as Rob said a real test of the last election. Are
you the independent, compassionate and understanding body that we
voted for? And this one should be actually very easy for you because you
are elected to serve as representatives of the will of the people and on this
one I think there is no question. You have to say that at this time, no.
Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions for Buck? If not, thank you, Buck. Daniel
Grantham followed by Bill O ... O-R-E-R-T-E-N? Orerten. Daniel, go
ahead.
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MR. GRANTHAM: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair and committee members. Thanks
for the opportunity to be here. This seems like this could be Honolulu in
the '50s, um, you know, as the solution to crowding, building freeways and
pumping more water from the wet side. I think not. I think we could do a
little better than that. I certainly hope we can. It's not without reason that
Maui has the highest and the best occupancy rates. People wanna come
here, they wanna come here for a reason. We hear a lot about takings,
you know, usually almost always it's from a private party being
represented by a lawyer claiming the government is taking some right a
way, some right to development, but we very seldom hear a Corporation
Counsel talking about taking of the public's rights, taking of the quality of
life.
I'm a member of the Mayor's Traffic Action Committee, and we've been
hearing some pretty scary stories. It's not getting better. This is not
gonna make it better. And to allow something like this is directly allowing
taking away of the quality of life that is left of the residents, and I don't
think that you want to make the public responsible for that burden. If a
developer wants to assume that burden as a cost of doing business, that's
fine, but I don't think they should be allowed to impose that costs on the
rest of us.
There was mention made of, uh, uh, a program up in Kapalua where
lawyers from both sides of the Waiahole Ditch appealed before the
Supreme Court spoke. That tape will be playing on AKAKU. I submitted it
about 10 days ago. It should be showing soon. If you wanna call
programming down there, 871-5554, you should be able to get a date as
to when you can watch it.
One of the statements that came out very clearly from that is no longer is it
assumed that water running in a stream has no value. No longer is it
assumed that taking that water to create commerce and industry
someplace else is a value that supercedes that. What came out very
clearly is now the burden of proof is on a developer who wants to use that
water to prove that, number one, they have exhausted, you know, all
reasonable alternatives. And that might include ... well, watch the tape. I
don't have time to get into it. You don't have time to listen to it either
but ...
One other thing I'd like to alert you to is another program that will be on
soon. This morning at the Board of Water Supply the Chair announced
that the negotiating committee, which has been negotiating with the
Central Maui Joint Venture Partners, have come up with an agreement to
settle the question of whether there's an existing right to more water from
the lao Aquifer. And it's not clear yet what exactly this agreement says,
but I would like to let people know that they can obtain a copy of the
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memorandum from the Water Department. And on the 20 th , unfortunately
during your Budget Committee hearing I believe, uh, but on the 20 th of
March on ih floor, I believe 9 in the morning, they will be having a meeting
to take public testimony on that and I'd like to encourage everybody out
there watching in tv land if anybody sees this to, to get this, read it, and
find out and come because this is a very important question of water and I
think I probably used up my three minutes. So thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, any questions for Daniel? If not, Bill Overton. Sorry
for mangling your name. Bill will be followed by Uilani Endo.
MR. OVERTON: It's okay, Mr. Chairman. I'm one of the millions of handwriting
impaired in the United States. My handwriting's horrible.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: I looked at that v and I thought it was an r and nothing else
made sense. Sorry about that.
MR. OVERTON: What are you gonna do? What are you gonna do? The first
thing I do whenever I hire a new person at work is send 'em to a
cryptology class so they can break it down.
I'm here today as the manager of the Wailea Community Association, and
I'm here to testify on behalf of the Board of Directors of that group.
Representative-republican-type body, not republican like body, but
republic like republic, that represents the governmental entity of Wailea.
We are here to testify today in favor of the proposed rezoning. The
reason for that and in spite of all the very well articulated problems that I
think we share as well with all the folks that have given testimony today is
that we have met with our neighbor and have talked to them about what
our concerns are, and they have agreed to work with us to meet them.
Our primary concern is the extension of the Piilani Highway through to
Makena so that the construction traffic and commuter traffic that goes
through our resort right now let alone what will be there in the future will
have a direct shot into a front door for Makena. They have been very,
very gracious with us in those discussions and have committed to paying
their proportionate share. My understanding is this also a requirement of
the State and is also already a recommendation of the Planning
Commission to the Council that if approved this be a requirement of the
development. We feel very good about those negotiations with Makena
and our hats off to them, uh, for them.
Quite frankly I'd like to just summarize my board's opinion. I'm not sure by
any means that I speak for everyone in Wailea and I never claim to 'cause
it's a big place. But as far as a building moratorium, my board's position
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on this is that may do more harm in some ways than good. Rather than
put moratorium on building I think our group, our board favor strong
planning, uh, favor some of the suggestions we've heard coming from the
Mayor of finding alternative ways to fund roads and build roads. I drive in
this traffic everyday. So believe me I take it very seriously, but our, uh, the
board's feeling is that it would be better to plan and build new roads than
to penalize development as a panacea for a solution. That in of itself will
not solve the existing problem. Other than that I have no testimony.
Thank you for your time.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions for Bill?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Question.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: This representation you made is from the Wailea
Community Board and not its entire membership?
MR. OVERTON: That's correct, sir. We've not send out a questionnaire to the
entire membership-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How large is your membership?
MR. OVERTON:
lands.

Eighteen hundred homes, sir, and hotels and some vacant

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How many members on the board?
MR. OVERTON: Nine.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And who are these members?
MR. OVERTON: Four developer members, two hotel members, two homeowner
members, one neutral agreed member.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Can you reveal the names of these people?
MR. OVERTON: I'd be happy to, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Go ahead.
MR. OVERTON: The developer members are Howard Nakamura, Clyde
Murashige, Ann Takibuki, Karl Uesugi. They work for Wailea Resort
Company--
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Wailea Resort Company.
MR. OVERTON: --or Wailea Golf Resort.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
MR. OVERTON: The neutral board member is Maynard Torchiana that balance
the entire board agrees to. It's a long story. He's an appointee.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That's okay.
MR. OVERTON:
Two homeowner members are Bob Lloyd and Travis
Thompson. And the two hotel members are Steve Ast and Thomas
Steinhauer of the Grand Wailea and the Four Seasons Resorts,
respectively.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, thank you.
MR. OVERTON: Yes, sir. Any further questions?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm done.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any other questions? If not-MR. OVERTON: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --thank you, Bill. Uilani Endo followed by Zachery Franks.
MS. ENDO: Hi, everyone. My name is Uilani Endo. I'm
along with my place which I call is Makena. I'm sure
on the board may have remembered me from Maui
when you folks came and expressed your feelings
Well, I voted for you. Now vote for me.

representing myself
maybe some of you
Community College
about vote for me.

(laughter by the audience)
The reason why I'm up here speaking is because I am from Makena. I am
Makena Landing itself. And I can understand, you know, I've been raised
there. I was there ever since the Wailea came up. Kihei Road ended right
there, it was dirt road all the way. My family cleaned the beaches. You
know that was our chores. We cleaned beaches before we had fun and
then all of a sudden hotels come up. Okay, that's fine. It was okay the
hotels got up there because there were no houses there, there were no
family dwellings there that which I know of, but in Makena there is. There
is original family dwellings that stem from my house all the way to the
church even past the church. Mr. Garcia would probably be the last house

LU 03112101

Page 22

other than Makena Prince. I understand, okay, it's cool. You built the
Prince. Okay, that's fine. But, to me, I don't know about this moratorium,
but I go for it. I go for it all the way. I'm in no committee membership
dealing with Makena or, or Kihei, Wailea or anything of this sort.
And as for you Mr. Overton, I like your members.
from Makena in there.

I don't see anybody

But anyway, it's ... it needs to stop. You need to put a hold on it for
awhile. Let it, let it fix the water. I was fine when the water was no water.
There was no water pressure. Only had one water. Cold water, hot
water. Daytime, nighttime. I was satisfied with that. I was satisfied with
cleaning beaches, but you guys are overdoing it. You guys gotta, you
gotta work at it slowly. Fix what you gotta fix first rather than go on, go on,
go on because it's just gonna get worse. And I hate to see what is there.
It's already being pretty much ruined. You guys are going--I'm happy
somebody found that heiau. There's more than just heiau there, and I'm
sure that the gentleman who, who owns this, the gentleman who sold this
755 acres must be Mr. Ulupalakua himself. But other than that, the other
properties I'm wondering if they're quiet title. I gotta go back down to the
land use building over there and go check out our property. Even though
we do have big hui's down there, I have a feeling that some of these
people are not being told whether their properties are being taken or not.
If you put it in newspaper not everybody, not every single elder is gonna
read the newspaper, and not every single person that like me that are part
of this hui which I'm not, but my parents are, you know, my, my aunties,
my uncles, my Kukahiko family is, and we keep in touch with it, but what
about the rest of the elders? Hey, if you guys can go out there send 'em a
letter, tell 'em you wanna buy their property rather than stealing it. To me
you guys are stealing everything, everything I was raised with, everything I
learned, everything is disappearing down there. Turn it into a park. Just,
just keep off the beaches and turn 'em into a park. I hate what is going
on. There is a sewage treatment out there. Jesus Christ, never had a
sewage treatment before in my life. Still don't have a sewage--our
sewage is right there. That's it. You're building over caves. There,
they're heiau's, there's caves in the ocean. You guys are building these
houses, mansions, million dollar mansions. Can't you build 200, $300,000
mansions instead of million dollar mansions? It's, it's, there's, you guys
are not putting a limit on things there. You guys are just bypassing. Okay,
pass, sign 'em, go off. You guys are passing everything. You guys are
not watching what is going on. You guys are selling ... okay, there's
three types of people in Hawaii. There's low class, middle class, upper
class. Who you guys giving it to? You guys are siding for the upper class.
I'm sorry us low class, middle class people can't keep up with, but Jesus
Christ, help me out here. You're raising the property taxes so us low class
people in Makena you guys think we're high class not even just because
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you guys want the property that's it. But you guys are raising our taxes
and that's why our people down there is selling out because we can't even
afford it. Leave it to the way it is. Leave it agriculture, leave it for awhile.
Agriculture is the cheapest way we can pay. It's just too much and I, and I
am ... if my elders were here, if my grandfather was here man he'd
be ... he'd be freaking out. All my Kukahiko family. That's where we're
from. That is our place and you guys are taking it all away from us. You
guys are not thinking about us. You guys are thinking about the money.
You guys are thinking about upper class. Eh, I think of lower, middle and
upper, but hey, we all gotta chip in here. And Mr. Overton I am so sorry
that you guys are in for it, but I am not.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Uilani.
MS. ENDO: You guys are Wailea and I'm not. I'm Makena. I'm the landing. I
am Makena Landing. I am for my place. This is mine. And I want it to
stay the way it is, but no, you guys just keep going oh, progress. Put 'em
in the pocket, money in the pocket. Okay, where's the street lights? I
want more than just the street lights there. Where's the sewage system?
You guys put sewage system. Our house no more sewage system. You
guys get building codes limits? No. You guys get million dollar mansions
down there. Our house is just a simple house. Look at our house and all
the houses all the way up to Mr. Garcia's houses. Do you see any
mansions? There's only three mansions down there and those three
mansions are million dollar mansions. What does it do to the property
tax? Does it keep the same price as it is? I don't think so. It probably
raises it doesn't it. Give up--put a building code down there, man. Put a,
put, just ... do something about it and do it the right way. I voted for you
guys because I told you guys when you guys came to Maui Community
College I told you guys what was happening in Makena. And what?
They're right. These people are right. If you guys don't side for them,
nobody is gonna vote you. Nobody wants to build Makena. Wailea is
good enough. We don't need any more hotels. We don't need any more
houses. We need more help not houses and hotels. That's all I have to
say. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions for Uilani? If not, thank you Uilani.
MS. ENDO: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Zachery Franks followed by Sally Raisbeck. If there's
anybody else that wants to testify, please come down and sign up
because after Sally we're done.
MR. FRANKS: Mr. Chairman, Council, my name is Zachery Franks. I am a
newcomer to Maui. You couldn't want a greater contrast between the last
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speaker and myself. She speaks from generations. I speak to you from
months of experience on Maui, and I come to you with perhaps slightly,
uh, a perspective that you would think would lead me in a place where I
would say this is, uh, this is a good thing. We ought to go ahead. I'm a
real estate developer currently building 32 million dollar houses in Palm
Springs. I'm also a developer in Oregon and Washington and an attorney.
When I came off the plane, uh, in last April I was pretty excited. I saw the
placards as I was leaving the airport that said Maui, uh ... best, voted
best island in the world by the readers of Travel & Leisure magazine not
once but twice. I thought that was pretty credible claim. I was pretty
excited to be here. I came back here in December, moved into my new
house, and have fairly quickly learned that if, that, uh, that, that Maui's not
likely to win the next survey. This does not strike me as paradise any
longer. It strikes me as a place that is moving in the direction of the
places that I'm so familiar with, Los Angeles, Portland, Oregon, really
crowded places. I don't know that we really want that. I think that, uh, I
don't know, I do not even know the zoning of the land that we're talking
about here. If it is zoned agriculture that is the zoning that is defensible
not only by the Council, but by the County and the State and probably
cannot be attacked on a taking basis if you choose not to rezone the
property. I would encourage you and I hope to actually be involved in the
future in intelligent development on Maui, and I think that, that character of
that development will probably be in-fill rather than, than filling up the most
precious open lands the, uh, some of the last beautiful and pristine lands
that our island and are accessible in the entire country. Thank you very
much.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions for Zachery? Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. As a developer who's come basically
from other places, in your opinion do you believe that we're at the point
where we could by further development damage our economic base?
MR. FRANKS: That was, that was my point. Exactly. I don't think, uh, I know
that if somebody says to me, if somebody were to say to me ... as a
matter of fact I, I have a friend who is looking at perhaps buying a
condominium or a house on the beach in Wailea, and I spoke with her just
this morning. And I said to her and she lives in Los Angeles. She's a,
she's a, urn, a television or movie producer and has a choice of going any
place in the world. And I said to her Jan if I were you I would look on the
Big Island or Kauai given the criteria that you want, which is to be in a
quiet and a soothing place because quite frankly you can't even get on
Kihei Road more than four hours of any given day without running into a
terrific traffic jam. So I think that in terms of both the visitors and in terms
of people who might want to move here in the future this is not a very
attractive thing. I think that what we really ought to be looking at we have
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like, and I know this is slightly off the subject, but we have great swaths of
land in Kahului, in Wailuku, in Kihei which need moderate housing. I also,
I know people on the other end of the scale who are being rented tents for
4 to $500 a month that they're living in. They don't have any place to go.
They're moving with friends and families, they're living on the beaches,
and I don't think that's good ultimately for this, for this island. And again, I
speak to you very modestly. I don't really know this island, but I mean that
is my perception.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you. I had one more question too
and I know one of the earlier testifier's had said that he did not believe that
a building moratorium really would help, it would actually hurt. What are
your reviews on this.
MR. FRANKS: It's a question of where the moratorium is. I think there should
not be a moratorium once there is adequate infrastructure in in-fill and
municipal areas, but I think there certainly ought to be a moratorium on the
slopes for instance of Haleakala. You know those slopes that settle east
that we look at from Maui Meadows and from south Kihei and, uh, and
from the south coast that are beautiful and wide open and make this a
special place. I mean I'm talking about, I can't, I can't speak to 20 years
from now but I can speak to 10 years from now perhaps. So I think that
planning is, is a very important, very, very important thing right now.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, I realize a moratorium may not solve our
problems. Do you believe and you've probably seen this before that a
limited moratorium would at least give us enough breathing room to not
make the problems worse than they already are?
MR. FRANKS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions? If not, thank you very much Zachery.
MR. FRANKS: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Sally Raisbeck actually will be followed by Bob Nichols.
MS. RAISBECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. My name is Sally Raisbeck. I live in
Wailuku. I'm so glad I don't live in Kihei. Just the few times I've been
caught in the morning, evening traffic there it's been a nightmare. And I
think if I lived in Kihei I would be like some of these people. I would feel
traffic is the primary problem and I'll let you know from 500 people coming
out at the other, at the previous meeting.
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My concern though is water. And it does affect me directly because I live
in Wailuku, our water comes from the lao Aquifer, and if this subdivision or
this development is built, that water will come from the lao Aquifer whether
it comes from the existing wells or future wells it will come from the lao
Aquifer. The lao Aquifer is already being damaged. Here is a recent
report which I'm sure all of you have in your files which says that the
present draw of 20 million gallons a day, the salt water level underneath
the fresh water lens is still rising and that means the aquifer is being
damaged. Sustainable yield means that you can draw at a certain level
without that, without the salt water rising. If the salt water is still rising the
aquifer is being damaged and you are overdrawing. You're drawing more
than the truly sustainable yield. This project which says back in the '70s
we were awarded by the County a certain amount of water and we haven't
used all of that yet so we get so much water. That isn't true because the
County as I think if you will watch the video that Dan was talking about,
you will realize that the County never had the right to assign water to
certain developers in exchange for their building certain wells. The
water ... the County never had that right. The water then, the water now
is a public trust. The State is the trustee and they are the one's who
whether the aquifer has been designated or whether it hasn't been
designated, they are the one's who have the obligation to deal with that
water in terms of certain priorities and in terms of not damaging the
aquifer. So I say if you go ahead and recognize what the Water
Commission is working out with the big landowners down there, you
recognize that and you give 'em their zoning, you are setting the County
up for suits up the (inaudible) and I would say when it gets to the Supreme
Court they will say again as they said in the water case on Oahu that no,
the Water Commission didn't do the right thing, the Governor didn't do the
right thing, and the water belongs to the people. So that's my primary
concern is that you not get yourself in a really bad situation by confirming
these deals that were made long ago which weren't valid then and aren't
valid now. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions for Sally? Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Sally, I, I was not able to make the
meeting this morning for the Water Board. We had another meeting, but
in your opinion do you believe that the agreement was a good thing or a
bad thing?
MS. RAISBECK: I haven't really been able--I wasn't at the meeting either. I
haven't been able to read the memo. I understand this is a draft from the
committee that was charged to work out an agreement and it'll be voted
on on the 20 th • But since you asked, I will say that it's been my feeling for
some time that although the Water, uh, the Board of Water Supply has
been back and forth between being under the Mayor and under
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the ... and semi-autonomous body has been back and forth a number of
times just oh, since the '60s say, and every time it's under the Mayor
people say oh, it's too political. We'll make it semi-autonomous. Then it's
semi-autonomous and there's absolutely no check on these people. Not
like you people. You have to run for office every two years and there's a
check on you and you're operating very visibly nowadays.
Water
Commission nobody goes to the meetings. Nobody seems to pay
attention. But I think ultimately it would be good to have them back under
the Mayor not because I trust the Mayor more than I trust the members of
the Water Board because then there is a structural accountability. The
public has a direct line. The Mayor runs the Water Board. The Water
Board isn't doing the right thing, let's get rid of the Mayor. And I believe
that is more accountable than having a semi-autonomous board and I've
watched them for years now. And I truly believe that is more preferable
than the way it is now. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions? If not, thank you Sally.
testifier is Bob Nichols.

Our last

MR. NICHOLS: My name is Bob Nichols. I was asked by the KCA Planning and
Development Committee to sit in today and listen, and after all the
testimony I couldn't resist getting up and saying something.
What confuses me is that this body and the Planning Commission is
working without an adequate intelligence to know what the heck is going
on. I appreciate that Bill Medeiros and his crew is trying to amass material
for you, but let me give you an example. Would you dare as a family
spend money without knowing how much money you have in the bank and
how much money you expect to come in and what you're gonna be
earning over the next year or so? No, you wouldn't.
Let me give you an example with water. We wanted to know how much
water was available for South MauL How much of that water was being
used today? In the difference how many people will this support? A
thousand people, two thousand, three thousand people? Nobody could
give us this answer. We have hundreds of homes under construction or
due to be constructed, not even talking about Makena or Wailea and
nobody, nobody can tell us how much water is available for the people
there. How can you make an intelligent decision if you don't know what
the answer is. Now we got an informal opinion and I'll say this is informal,
and it said if South Maui is lucky at its current condition of building, water
will run out in about a year and half. Now an informal opinion is worthless.
You're making decisions on the life and limbs of people. Developers who
are wanting to invest millions of dollars in the project and they don't even
know what's going to happen. You read the reviews from the Planning
Commission it says from the Water Department if the water is available at
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the time they're finished we'll give it to 'em. You're gonna invest money
on something like that?
My recommendation is not to slow down, but to speed up and get the
numbers that you need not only for water, and I can talk for couple hours
on roads, get the numbers, find out where the money is, what's gonna
have to be done and put it before the people. If it's gonna costs us
millions of dollars to put in more waterlines or something like that, let's
know it and make those decisions. You don't know the facts to make the
decisions, and I sympathize with you, but I think first let's get those facts if
we have to work 24 hours a day to get 'em so that you can make
intelligent decisions and the people in this County will back you up no
matter what you say because we know the numbers are there. Right now
we're all guessing and my strong suggestion is let's stop guessing. Let's
start knowing and doing something. Thank you .
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY ..

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions for Bob? If not, thank you very much. At this
time members I'm gonna take a five-minute recess so that we can all set
up the presentation as well as take a break at this point. So five-minute
recess. (gavel)

RECESS:
RECONVENE:

2:50 p.m.
2:59 p.m.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Call the Land Use back to order. At this time, members,
we're going to have the Applicant make a presentation. Gwen I believe
will be doing a PowerPoint followed by comments from Roy Figueiroa and
then comments by Eric Maehara. Gwen.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: (PowerPoint presentation) Good afternoon. Good
afternoon Chairman and members of the Land Use Committee. My name
is Gwen Hiraga and at this point, at this time I'd like to do the PowerPoint
presentation for the subject application. Hard copies of the presentation
should've been provided to you prior to this meeting.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Gwen this is the hard copy?
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So members you have the hard copy in your
information. So if you wanna pull that out to follow that's fine.

Page 29

LU 03112101

MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: The application, the Makena, and I'd like to note that the
Makena Resort Master Plan encompasses an area of approximately 1,030
acres. Makena Resort is proposing to change the zoning for various
parcels of land totaling 755.689 acres in order to implement the Kihei
Community Plan and the Makena Resort Master Plan.
Of this acreage, approximately 477 acres have been developed, the
majority of which are the two golf courses, the Makena North Course and
the Makena South Course. Other developed lands include the Maui
Prince Hotel; Makena Tennis Club consisting of 10 courts; the Makena
Golf Clubhouse; and public comfort stations, public parking and picnic
areas at Makena Landing, across of Keawalai Church; and at both ends of
the pedestrian walkway fronting the Maui Prince Hotel.
Of the remaining lands-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Excuse me, Gwen. Wait. Can everybody hear that?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, it's very soft.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Can we put up the volume on the mike little bit or ... Try
now Gwen.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Can you hear me?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Pull the mike closer to you, maybe that'll help. Try.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Okay. Can you hear me now?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's still soft.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Yeah, it's still soft. I don't think it's on.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's on. It's just soft. Hang on a couple seconds. Short
recess.

RECESS:
RECONVENE:

CHAIR ARAKAWA:
continue.

3:03 p.m.
3:04p.m.

And call the meeting back to order.

(gavel)

Gwen,
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MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Of the remaining lands which is approximately 278.58
acres, 125 acres are vacant lands where the existing zoning is not
proposed to be changed, and 153 acres are vacant lands for which the
zoning is proposed to be changed.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Excuse, Gwen.
Okay, go ahead.

Try putting that filter back on the mike.

MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Okay. The request as I mentioned is the Change in
Zoning to implement the Kihei-Makena Community Plan and Makena
Resort's Master Plan.
The location, these lands consist of various TMKs totaling 755.69 acres.
In terms of the land use designation, the State Land Use Designation is
Urban and Agriculture. The Kihei Community Plan calls for Park, Park
(Golf Course), Single Family, Multi-Family, Business/Commercial and
Hotel. The existing zoning and you'll note that these zoning do not exist
on the books, but the existing zoning is Agricultural; Park, Golf Course and
Open Space; Open Zone; A-1 and A-2 Apartment; R-1, R-2 and R-3
Residential; BR Business Resort; H-M Hotel; Interim; and STP Sewage
Treatment Plant. So these are the existing zoning designations.
This application was filed with the Maui Planning Department in November
of 1999. The Maui Planning Commission held a workshop on July 10,
2000. The public hearing was held by the Commission on July 25, 2000.
At the time of the hearing, there were no letters in opposition or support
that were submitted and at the hearing there was one person that testified
in support and two persons noted some concerns.
Okay, the Maui Planning Commission did recommend ap~roval of the
zoning request with 10 conditions at its meeting of July 25t . It is noted
that the Planning Department transmitted the application that's before you
in August 19 ... in August 2000 and it was referred to the former Land
Use Committee at your September 15, 2000, Council meeting.
This is an aerial of the Makena Resort area that's subject of this, the
applications that are before you.
On this slide shows the Kihei-Makena Community Plan and the
designations that's in the community plan. The green areas are the Park,
Golf Course; the orange area is Multi-Family. And I'd like to note that--
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Gwen, can you hold on just a couple seconds. Can you
make sure that the feed for the ... everything is okay? Okay, go ahead,
Gwen.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Okay, this area that's noted as multi-family is not, is not
designated as multi-family in the community plan right now. So again the
existing Kihei-Makena Community Plan designates this Makena Resort
area as Park, Golf Course, Multi-Family, Single Family, uh, Hotel and
Business.
The existing zoning, we thought we'd do a slide showing what the existing
zoning of the Kihei-Makena Resort Master Plan area is. And again it's
zoned ... I'm sorry. County Ag, this dark green is all County Ag. The
orange is your Interim zoned areas. The green is the Golf Course and
Open Space. The blue, right here, is your Interim and this in your handout
it's grayish color and this is the so-called Open Zones. This area here is
zoned STP or Sewage Treatment Plant.
This slide shows the proposed Zoning Change Map and it shows all of the
areas that are proposed for zoning and this would be the 755.689 acres
showing the various zoning changes.
This slide shows the proposed Change in Zoning excluding the existing
zoned lands. So as you noticed we've taken all of these white areas
because they are already zoned.
This next slide includes the existing--exclude I'm sorry, excludes the
existing zoned areas and the proposed park areas leaving the proposed
zoning for Hotel, Multi-Family, Business and Single Family, and this
consists of 162.013 acres.
Next slide shows the proposed zoning to Hotel, Business and
Single-Family and this comprises approximately 42.294 acres. In this
particular slide it excludes the existing zoning, the proposed Park and the
proposed Multi-Family.
The following slide is the zoning, proposed zoning to Hotel and Business
consisting of 38.450 acres, and again it just shows the Hotel and
Business ... proposed Hotel and Business zonings.
In summary, what, what we've shown in this slide is that there are
developed areas in the Makena Resort that no zoning is proposed at this
time, and that consist of 27.24 acres. The vacant areas where no zoning
is proposed is 125.146 acres. The developed areas where zoning is
proposed is 450.299 acres and again this is primarily the golf course area.
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And lastly we have the vacant areas where zoning is proposed consisting
of 153.074 acres.
This is, um, this concludes the PowerPoint, but I'd like to give some
background information on the land use history and proposed change in
zoning action.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead. Gwen, you know your mike, try point it
downward. See if that helps. Okay.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA:
mention ...

Okay.

Again, this, uh, at this time I'd just like to

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Up a little bit. Up a little bit.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: ... mention the land use history and proposed change
in zoning action.
It is noted that the Makena Resort has done its planning and development
in consultation with the Makena Homeowner's Association throughout the
years. And in 1993, Makena Resort updated its Resort Master Plan and
this Master Plan was presented or included as part of the Kihei-Makena
Community Plan Update which began as you know in 1992.
Presentations were made to the Kihei-Makena Citizens Advisory
Committee, the Maui Planning Department, and the Maui Planning
Commission and finally the County Council.
Revisions to the
Kihei-Makena Community Plan included land use designations in the
Makena Resort Master Plan.
The County Council adopted the
Kihei-Makena Community Plan by Ordinance 2641 which became
effective on March 6, 1998.
During this time the Makena Resort also filed a petition with the State Use
Commission to reclassify 6 noncontiguous petitioned areas consisting of
approximately 145.943 acres from the Agriculture to the Urban district.
The State Land Use Commission's Decision and Order approving their
request became effective February 19, 1998.
As I mentioned earlier in 1999, our firm prepared and filed the application
for change in zoning, which was submitted to the Planning Department, in
1999, November 1999.
And the reason why we did this was because Makena Resort is proposing
to implement its Resort Master Plan to insure that current and future land
use actions meet the changing needs of the visitor market.
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I previously mentioned that of the 755 acres approximately 477 acres
have been developed, the majority in golf courses and public recreational
uses.
The existing zoning frame work for the Makena Resort area are set forth
by two land zoning maps, which is Land Zoning Map 514 effective
December 5, 1975; and Land Zoning Map 5 ... 514 effective December
19,1969.
This application includes changes from the P ... to the PK to the Park
District PK-1 and PK-4, uh, Single Family and Multi-Family Residential,
Business and Business Resort. They are approximately 9 ... with regard
to the Business and Business Resort there are approximately 9.817 acres
proposed for B-2 Community Business and this is to recognize the existing
golf course clubhouse and to provide for expansion. The additional areas,
or acreages proposed for Hotel zoning I'd like to mention is an additional
28.173 acres.
At this time Roy Figueiroa would make his comments on the application.

(pause while Mr. Figueiroa walks to the podium)
MR. FIGUEIROA: My name is Roy Figueiroa. I'm the General Manager of
Makena Resort, and I'd like to also introduce the President of Makena
Resort Yoichi Asari. And we also have our traffic consultant who'd be
ready to answer any questions on the traffic assessment report that you
have. I believe you have that with you (change of tape) Randy
Okaneku. And then I'll also be calling upon Eric Maehara to discuss our
efforts in the area of traffic.
I'd like to just say that, I'm trying to relax here. I'm trying to (chuckled) I'd
like to say that I've been, uh, I've been, I'm born and raised in Hawaii.
Been on Maui for the last almost 31 years now and so ... and even, uh,
when I was on Oahu I came from places like Kawailoa Beach if you know
where that is. That's by Waimea Bay. So I come from the country. I like
the country. And we do still see though that, uh, you know, there is
growth. I've experienced it through the years and I understand the
impacts that growth has, and we don't wanna minimize these impacts.
We have to address them. And I feel that being with Makena Resort--by
the way I've been with them for 17 years. So you see that we're not a
developer that builds out right a way and then moves on. We're here for
the long haul. I think we've shown by history that we've always tried to
address, for example, infrastructure situations. We try to address the
water situation. We're part of the 1975, uh, joint venture that was formed
to develop water, and we can see the effect it has had. People have been
able to move into the Kihei area because of the water that was developed
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partially by the efforts of Makena Resort_ So we think that we've always
looked ahead and have been willing to look ahead and participate early in
the process so that people have the opportunity and the County has an
opportunity to ... opportunity to grow. I don't think we've looked at the
situation and said well, you know, we're not required to do it. So we're not
going to do it yet. But we've always been willing to work together with
government in trying to bring infrastructure, the proper infrastructure to the
area. We not only were a part of the joint venture for the source
development. We're also part of the joint venture for the transmission of
water from down from Central Maui to, uh ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Hang on, Roy. Whoever that is take it outside.
MR. FIGUEIROA: As I said we're part of the joint venture, uh, the transmission
joint venture to bring water to that area of the island also.
As far as roadways it's always been what I've promoted even within the
company and the company has accepted that, that you know it's important
to have roadways, for example, within the development ahead of time
because we've developed roadways not as required for a particular
project, but so that that area could be served by that roadway. For
example, right now what's going on is the improvement of Makena Alanui.
Now that improvement we did go through the County, the Planning
Commission, that was approved, and again that was ahead of time. There
was no project that necessitated where we had to put in the improvements
on that roadway. We wanted it to be there in time for development.
Also the sewage situation, we built a wastewater, we're building a
wastewater treatment plant to handle the needs of the Makena area.
Again it wasn't required as part of a specific development. It was
something that we went ahead of time to get ready.
Now that, those projects going on now they cost about close to $21
million. And what we did was really rely upon the community plan, which
we did go through as Ms. Hiraga mentioned to you, relied upon that in
saying okay, let's get ready for this and put in this, these infrastructure
improvements.
So we feel that we have, urn, taken into account the things that would be
needed for the development. We, we've tried to look at all of these issues
and have tried to address them.
As far as even, urn, someone mentioned schools. We do have an
agreement with the Department of Education when we went through the
State Land Use Commission process the change in District Boundary
Amendment, when we went though the Planning Commission for this
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change in zoning and did have a condition that we agreed to as far as
paying our pro rata share for schools. And I believe that Mr. Maehara can
also share that with you as far as an actual agreement already being
signed by the developer by Makena Resort.
We know that when we look at the slides that we just had, you can see
that--and I think that a lot of people have that conception that,
misconception that because we said 755 acres that's the amount of land
that was being rezoned. Well, it's true the ... 600 acres of that is being
rezoned, but about 430--is that the right count?--430 acres are for an
existing golf course. See what happened when we built the golf course at
the time you could put those golf courses in zones that were other than
golf course. They were, they occupied some of the Multi-Family zones
also. I'm not sure about also Single Family, but that's how it went. And so
when we came through the District--I mean excuse me the community
plan process we took that into account and tried to distribute it so that we
would have an equalizing of these zones. So we're not trying to add a
whole bunch of additional acreages to this. We are trying to conform to
the community plan because as you know when you go for subdivision
approvals it has to conform to the community plan. When you go for an
SMA permit, it has to conform to the community plan. So by having the
change in zoning approved it would enable us to have this conformity and
then go ahead with our development.
So we'd like to really ask your consideration of these facts as we've
presented them to you. If you have any questions, we'd like to encourage
you to ask them, but first I would like to ask Mr. Maehara to talk about the
efforts that we've made as far as traffic is concerned too. Would that be
okay, Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Okay.
(pause while Mr. Maehara walks to the podium)

MR. MAEHARA: Yes, Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, my name is
Eric Maehara, the attorney for Makena Resort.
Let me just say that the Seibu group, which is now the Makena Resort,
purchased this property way back in 1973 twenty eight years ago. I've
been fortunate enough to represent the company for those 28 years and I
can attest personally what Roy was saying that we've paid our fair share
and more throughout these years all a long in bringing this infrastructure
and all these improvements down to South MauL But let me just
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concentrate right now on some of the transportation type improvements
that we made.
Just by way of some background, Makena Resort has been virtually
responsible for all of the road work improvements in South Maui south of
the Kea Lani Hotel. Wailea Resort Development Company provided a
portion of the costs of the improvements of Wailea Alanui from the Kea
Lani Hotel down to Makena Surf. Makena Resort bear the line, shared
that costs. South of Makena Surf all the way down through the Makena
Resort, the Makena Resort has bear 100 percent of all roadway costs
there and we're continuing to make improvements to that roadway. Now if
you go down there now you'll see some major infrastructure going on right
now.
In 1998 as part of 145 acre reclassification from the State Land Use
Agriculture District to the Urban District by the State Land Use
Commission, the Makena Resort agreed to a condition by the Land Use
Commission which states the following: The petitioner Makena Resort
shall participate in the pro rata funding and construction of local and
regional transportation improvements and programs, including dedication
of rights of ways as determined by the State Department of Transportation
and the County of Maui. Agreement between the petitioner and DOT as to
the level of funding of participation shall be obtained within two years from
June 1, 2000.
So in other words by the ... June 1, 2002, we have to come up with a
definitive agreement with the Department of Transportation to determine
exactly what our pro rata share will be in funding necessary improvements
to the Makena region which are caused by the--well, the impacts which
are caused by our development down there.
In order to implement that condition, the Makena Resort has had
continuing and ongoing discussions with DOT regarding traffic
improvements. These discussions revealed that DOT had no immediate
plans, I repeat they had no immediate plans for the widening of Piilani
Highway from two to four lanes on their books. In introducing the
biennium budget to this legislation that just opened a month and a half
ago, there was no provision, there was no line item in the State
administration budget for any improvements to expand Piilani Highway.
To that end we've taken the following steps. First of all, in continuing our
discussions with DOT, we urged that you support the immediate widening
of Piilani Highway from two to four lanes, and also the implementation of
interim measures such as the synchronization of the traffic lights along
that highway, and also the utilization of the shoulder lanes during rush
hour traffic.
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In addition to that we've worked with the Mayor's office to urge DOT to
move the Piilani widening up on what is called the STIP, the State
Transportation Improvements Programs. Right now the expansion or the
widening of Piilani Highway calls for that widening in the time frame of the
year 2006 to 2020. We have asked DOT to move that up to the year 2001
to 2006 time frame. I'm informed that the Mayor's office today has sent a
letter to the Department of Transportation requesting that this item be
moved up on the STIP, and I'm also am aware that the Administration has
asked this Council to pass a resolution which is pending in your Public
Works Committee to also urge the State Legislature to support this
immediate funding.
Further now, in proceeding with this we've assisted in a drafting of a bill
which was introduced in the Legislature by Representative Joseph Souki
and Bob Nakasone in the House, and Senators Avery Chumbley, Jan
Buen and Kalani English in the Senate, calling for the appropriation of $2
million for the planning and preliminary design for the improvements to
Piilani Highway along with other interim measures. We followed the
introduction of that bill with conferences of each member of the Maui
delegation to the Legislature. We have 100 percent support of the entire
Maui delegation to this funding.
Now the House Bill, which was introduced, was included in the State
budget. The House crossed over to the Senate last week. The budget
that the House crossed over now calls for the appropriation of $1 million
for the widening of Piilani Highway from two to four lanes and also an
additional $1 million for the extension of Piilani Highway further south
toward Makena.
We will continue to work with the members of the Legislature immediately
with the members of the Senate to implement the full $2 million
appropriation in this next biennium budget, and I WOUld, I would urge that
you move that resolution out of committee and onto the floor and pass that
resolution again urging the Maui delegation to support the, this
appropriation.
In the mean time, however, the Department of Transportation has
indicated that it has some available funds to implement some of
the ... interim measures again such as the synchronization of the signal
lights and the utilization of the shoulder lanes during rush hour traffic.
However, due to other immediate priorities and the time constraints
required by the procurement law, DOT is not in a position to act
immediately in attempting to implement these interim measures.
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Accordingly, excuse me, accordingly the Makena Resort has gone ahead
on its own at its own cost to retain a civil engineer to engage in all
engineering services required including the hiring of a specialized traffic
consultant in order to implement the immediate interim measures of the
synchronization of the signal lights and the engineering to utilize the
shoulder lanes during the rush hour traffic. The utilization of the shoulder
lanes will require the relocation of the existing signal lights within the
highway proper to the outside of the shoulder lanes. It is hoped that the
immediate measures being undertaken will expedite these interim
measures.
Now we just pointed out--and again, what we have done to date we're
gonna continue doing, we're gonna continue--next week at the Legislature
we're gonna continue with Brian Minaai with Department of Transportation
with ... had our discussions with the Mayor's office, we've talked with a
number of you, uh ... so our efforts are ongoing. They're widespread and
they are continuing. We haven't been sitting back on out butts. We've
stepped up to the plate, uh ... Makena Resort has agreed to step up to
the plate and with its wallet and it's gonna spend some money. You know
we're ready to engage these traffic engineers to do what we can
immediately to try to resolve some of these concerns and try to get some
of these interim measures.
So let met just leave it at that. We are continuing in our efforts to,
uh ... we, we acknowledge these problems exist.
We face them
everyday. The employees of Makena Resort face them everyday and so
we will continue in our efforts.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Is that your presentation, Eric?
MR. MAEHARA: Yes, sir.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Gwen, do any of you wanna expound on that? I'm gonna
have the Planning Department speak a little bit and then after that if you
have any questions we'll start getting into the questions, or do any of you
have any questions and specific that you wanna get into first?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah. We're now gonna have Planning Department first
and then 1'/1 bring them back and you can ask them questions if you want,
Wayne. Okay.
MS. CUA: Okay, I think Gwen has gone over what's happened thus far and I'm
just gonna confirm some of what she said and just give you a little bit more
or expand a little bit more on some of the points that she mentioned.
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The Planning Commission did conduct a public hearing on this change in
zoning application on July 25 th of 2000. On that day, on that day they also
did recommend approval of the change in zoning to the County Council
with 10 proposed conditions.
Urn ... one thing as also Gwen mentioned we did transmit this application
to you August 29th of 2000. And one thing that we included in our letter
was an issue that came up at the Planning Commission level regarding
parks assessment. And the Commission had requested at that time that
the Planning Director send a letter to the Parks Director outlining the
objectives and policies identified in the community plan relative to the
creation and promotion of overnight campsites within the Makena region.
And within the Kihei-Makena Community Plan on Page 38 under the
objective and policies, you know, there is a statement that calls for the
creation of overnight camps. And so we did prepare a letter on the
Commission's behalf dated July 28 of 2000, requesting that the Director of
Parks and Recreation consider allocating a portion of the parks
assessment fees for the Makena Resort Multi-Family and Single Family
projects toward the development of overnight campsites at Big Beach as
identified in the community plan.
We also enclosed a letter dated August ih, 2000, from the Director of
Parks and Recreation acknowledging the Commission's letter and
indicating that they will take the Commission's recommendations under
consideration in their program implementation.
Another thing I just wanna expand on a little bit that we discussed at the
Planning Commission level and that the Commission acknowledged, um,
there are, as testified by some members in the public, statements in the
community plan that call for the, um ... availability of infrastructure
concurrently with developments that go on line. And the department and
the Commission did acknowledge that the Applicant did come before the
Planning Commission on two occasions to obtain SMA permits for
infrastructure projects.
First was in 1998 the Applicant applied for a Special Management Area
permit and numerous amount of ... numerous other permits for a
treatment, um, reclamation facility, three pump stations and force mains.
One of the permits involved was a Conditional Permit for the waste water
treatment facility that did come up to the County Council and you did give
your approval of that on December 16th of 1998. The other permits, which
involves Special Management Area permit, County Special Use permits,
um ... I can't recall which other one's, but they were granted by the
Planning Commission on July 14th of 1998. That construction is ongoing
at this time. Also the Applicant came in for a Special Management Area
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permit to do roadway and utility improvements within the Makena Resort
area. That was approved by the Planning Commission on October 27th of
1998, and as mentioned that construction is also ongoing.
During the Planning Commission public hearing on this change in zoning
application, the Applicant had testified that the anticipated completion of
these improvements this year and, and I'm not sure if that is still accurate
and maybe we could ask. But we just felt it's important to mention to this
body because normally what we're faced with at a Commission level is
we're asked to review change in zoning applications be big or small, and
infrastructure improvements come at the time developments are
proposed. And that is in line with the community plan because it calls for
concurrent infrastructure, infrastructure improvements with development.
In this particular case it is somewhat different that the Applicant did come
in ahead of time to obtain permits for infrastructure improvements that
were not required of any project. In other words, they hadn't come in for
other change in zonings or SMA permit that necessitated them expanding
their sewage treatment plant facility, adding additional pump stations,
putting in, you know, upsizing their utility connections. So that was a point
that we did focus on at the Planning Commission level, and I just wanted
to highlight that a little bit.
Another thing is that on November 9t\ we sent you an additional letter,
one, transmitting the Planning Commission minutes that were approved;
and secondly, we submitted a revised legal description for Lot 17 and 19
as well as a revised Land Zoning Map which we had obtained from the
Applicant. What had happened was a portion of the common boundary
line between Lot 17 and 19 was revised in order to accommodate an
existing golf course maintenance roadway. So that was transmitted to
you. And what will need to occur is the, um, the ordinance, the zoning
ordinance would just need to be changed in terms of the acreage. And
what will change in Table 1 would be in the first section where it says the
lots that are being changed from County Ag A-1, A-2, R-1, Golf Course,
Open Space, Interim and Open Zone, uh, to PK-4 would be changed from
436866--excuse me, 436.866 to 437.085. And secondly, within that same
Table 1 from Golf Course, Open Space, Interim and Open Zone to H-M
Hotel that would be changed by the same proportion from 28.392 to
28.173.
One other point I wanted to mention which was also mentioned by the
Applicant is the majority of the land area that is before you today is within
the Special Management Area. There are portions that are outside of the
Special Management Area; however, these lands that are outside of the
Special Management Area are also part of larger acreages which are
within the Special Management Area. So we can say that all of the
development that you are looking at today will in one way shape or form

LU 03112101

Page 41

have to go through the process again, the public hearing process again
when these developments, um ... are proposed for development and
would have to obtain a Special Management Area permit.
I think just one last point. When we were at the Commission level,
Planning Commission level and in looking at the conditions imposed by
the State Land Use Commission, specifically with regard to Department of
Education comments and the Applicant's contribution, we did require at
that time that the Applicant have, um, a tentative agreement with the
Department of Education, which we did have at that time. It's attached as
an exhibit to our report. And we did acknowledge that they did have until
the, um, zoning is granted by the County Council they did have up until
that time to get a secured agreement and I, I have a copy of it. And I
understand that you are aware that there is an agreement that has been
signed both by the Applicant and the Department of Education which we
did not have at the time of the Planning Commission level. So that
concludes my information up until this point.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Questions? Wayne, you have questions?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Knowing the current situation of Kihei right now, is
the Planning Department recommending passage of this?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: You're asking Planning Department, Wayne?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes. They're the planners.
MR. YOSHIDA: Yes, we are-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I want the general public to know how they, how
these people feel.
MR. YOSHIDA: We did recommend approval to the Planning Commission July
and we're recommending approval at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So you're in favor right now knowing what the
situation is in Maui County?
MR. YOSHIDA: Yes. Again with the, as explained earlier the Applicant with the
State Land Use Commission Decision and Order is required to participate
with their fair share for traffic improvements.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You think that this is good planning for Maui
County in approving this at this point in time with the current situation that
is existing in South Maui?

LU 03112101

.- .

Page 42

MR. YOSHIDA: (inaudible)
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: As planner, as professional planner.
MR. YOSHIDA: If they addressed the impacts of their project relative to traffic
improvements, um, without creating any additional traffic problems, we
feel that would be in the interest of planning.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Do you think that, that project would not have any
impact on Piilani Highway as it now exist?
MR. YOSHIDA: Probably will create the impacts on Piilani Highway, but again,
they're required by the State Land Use Commission condition to
participate and contribute to their fair share improvements to traffic.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Is the Apana Administration in favor of passage of
this project?
MR. YOSHIDA: Again, the, the Department did recommend approval.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: With the Mayor's ... um, knowledge?
MR. YOSHIDA: I believe that the Mayor was aware of that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If the project itself or if at this point in time there is
an economic impact upon not only the south side of Maui, but for the
entire County knowing that the highway system now is causing, number
one, the latest comments from the visitor industry has shown that the
number one concern in visitor dissatisfaction is traffic. Does the Planning
Department react to the economic impact of what is now existing and what
could occur in the future? I'm talking about economic impact. I'm talking
about current businesses being concerned The visitor industry and
people coming here concerned may not wanna come. How does the
Planning Department with that kind of knowledge react to what is
occurring now and with this application when we know that there is as you
stated an impact?
MR. YOSHIDA: Are, are you talking specifically-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Just what I said.
MR. YOSHIDA: Economic impact--I mean 'cause economic impact could mean-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Workforce, visitors coming, small businesses
being affected by their employees right now having to spend extra time on
the road in deliveries or whatever, the visitor industry people spending
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thousands of dollars coming over here only to endure traffic impacts,
people going shopping, our own people having to get up an hour and half
earlier to go to work, urn ... school kids riding in buses, uh, for an hour
and 15 minutes after school in a bus to be delivered home, uh ... classes
in special education or whatever that in, in some of the schools totaling 28,
urn, elementary schools, uh, some teachers that I know that are teaching
30 some odd students. These are definite impacts that I bring to you
today.
MR. YOSHIDA: We believe that there are traffic concerns, but that we as a
County, you know, cannot solve them in of ourselves. That we need, you
know, as a partnership with the State and with the private sector to
address the traffic concerns.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So in all of that now that I've given you some
stats, you as a planner and Deputy Planning Director representing Maui
County still favors that projects like this should go on?
MR. YOSHIDA: Provided that they pay their fair share.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Let me ask you this. A question was brought up
by a individual testifier and I'd like to get some information from you today,
Mr. Yoshida. This is in the arena of already granted permits that are
coming through the process in South Maui and Kihei. Piilani Villages the
single family housing, along South Kihei Road that timeshare unit that has
not yet been built. How many units does the Planning Department right
now know have been given not yet built, and what is those total number of
units that are already approved that are coming through the process,
would you have that knowledge?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: You understand what the question is?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: It's real simple. I don't wanna hear I don't know.
He may not know, but he may need to get that answer-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne, let him answer the question.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Sure.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Clayton.
MR. YOSHIDA: I guess we don't have that number right off the top.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Do you think it's important that we know that
number that is coming through to make a decision what now has been
given? And can you get it for us?
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MR. YOSHIDA: We could provide it for the Council.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Would you have any idea just given those two
different projects right now what impact it would have? How many units
are coming in right now that Piilani Village and that timeshare project, uh,
Gwen probably represented that project. I don't remember what it was.
What's that project's name? Huh?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: (spoke from the audience) Worldmart.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Worldmart. World mart.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Gwen, if you're gonna comment, could you come up to the
mike if you want to and then ... we have to have you on record so ...
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Gwen Hiraga. The project that Councilman Nishiki is
referring to is the Worldmart, the club project on South Kihei Road, I
believe.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How many units, Gwen?
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Two hundred units and-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And-MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Phase I is expected to be completed this summer.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And then Phase--the total project is 200?
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: Two hundred total.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What is that water usage on that?
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: I don't have the figures with me. I'm sorry.
prepared to speak on the project.

I wasn't

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, that's all right.
MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: I can get the information for you and send it to you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Those units are timeshare.
plus residents, yeah?

That means visitor
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MS. OHASHI HIRAGA: As a vacation membership you have to belong to that
membership club.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne. Get back to Makena Resort.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm sorry. I'm sorry.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
Resort.

You can ask general questions, but get back to Makena

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Any way, do you know what all those water
requirements would be also when you gather, or would you be able to
calculate that also, Clayton?
MR. YOSHIDA: We could probably consult with the Department of Water Supply
staff.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Are you familiar with any other projects that the
Planning Department has recently approved in Kihei and what the total
units are? I mean the one's I've named you are big ones. Isn't there one
coming up by below Maui Meadows in the section down there that's in the
process there?
MR. YOSHIDA: Um ... they've approved the Kilohanahema-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I know that your memory is really good Clayton
so-MR. YOSHIDA: Kilohana Mauka Subdivision.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, how many units?
MR. YOSHIDA: My ... I can't recall off hand. I would have to check on that.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So Wayne your general question again originally is the total
number of units that are coming up within the Kihei region that, um, that
are on the books already-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
Chairman.

If I, if we could request that, that amount, Mr.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well, I wanna make sure that's what is understood that you
are requesting?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So Clayton you got that, right? Total number of units
and you wanted the water amounts as well as units, Wayne?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes, please.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any further questions?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Not of the Planning Department.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
Does anyone else have questions of the Planning
Department? Okay, if not, Wayne, your questions-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And it's just a follow-up question because according
to the presentation there are some distinctions made with developed
areas, no change in zoning proposed, vacant areas no change. And I
guess the concern for me is the developed areas where change in zoning
is proposed and then vacant areas where change in zonings are
proposed. And adding to what Mr. Nishiki is asking where, where, urn,
more development whether it's the Hotels or it's from Open Zones to
Apartment or additional density being added on, urn, adding that
information that Wayne is asking for as far as the amount of water impact,
uh, I don't know if, I don't know if he branched it out into a traffic impact as
well. But along his lines and then just including specifically what's being
requested and then what the buildout would be and what the impact would
be based on that.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, let me understand this correctly to make sure we get
this right. So in the summary that Gwen presented, there were four areas,
developed areas where no change in zoning is proposed, vacant areas
where no change in zoning is proposed, and developed area where no
change is performed, uh, proposed, the vacant area where change in
zoning is proposed. What you want from these four areas is the total
number of buildout units that will be added to what already exist.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Generally speaking, Mr. Chairman, but I do have
some questions for the Applicant to be more specific in what type of
impacts these requests are gonna have, and then based on those impacts
be able to address the question that Mr. Nishiki which is pretty much an
umbrella question. You know it's asking for these future impacts.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Would you prefer I bring the developers down so you can
ask them your question and then rephrase your question so that your
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request to the Planning Department, uh, is adjusted to what you find out
from the developer?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Urn ... I know that Mr. Nishiki has the floor and so I
was just adding on a request that Mr. Nishiki has. However, my request I
can't be any more specific at this point because I haven't had an
opportunity to speak to the, uh, ask questions of the developer so-CHAIR ARAKAWA: You, you have the floor now.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Well, I only have the floor because Mr. Nishiki
yielded the floor and you allowed other questions pertaining to that area.
So I'm just trying to stick with that area. So that's all I'm trying to do, Mr.
Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, then keep the thought. What we'll do is we'll ask the
developers to come down and then we'll address questions to the
developers, and after we're done with that, then you can try and rephrase
that question.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Thank you. I appreciate it, thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Wayne.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Clayton, do you have a affordable housing
employee, employee housing agreement with the developer for the hotel
that is to be zoned? And if not, why?
MS. CUA: We don't have anything because it's not proposed yet. They're
asking for zoning, but there's no proposed development at this time. And
as we mentioned, at the time that they do come in for SMA permit, uh,
that's when that issue would be reviewed.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Let me ask you this question then, if I may.
Where they already have existing
I'll move in another area.
zoning ... aside from this where they have existing zoning, do you know
how many acres they have and how much of it has been developed?
MS. CUA: Outside of the 755 acres?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Whatever's being asked for today?
MS. CUA: Uh ...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Of their 1,031 acres.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Wayne, if I may.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Go ahead.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Bill, do you have--can you bring up the map? Okay, this is
the area that's being proposed. If there's any specific area that you
wanna go through or however you wanna go through perhaps you can use
the map.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What is, what is the question, Bill, is they already
have some areas already zoned. I wanna know if any of those areas that
they have now existing zone have they developed and what is the acres
and the breakdown in the type of zoning that they have in those existing
zoned areas?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah, 1-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And being that they're listening because they may
have to come up and give answers, when do they plan to develop these
units?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah, I, I don't have that information. I saw some of those
slides that, uh, Ms. Hiraga showed did show some of that breakdown. So
you may wanna direct that to the developer.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Fine. No other questions for Administration.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Bill, you don't have the, the zoning, State zoning and the
community plan, uh, requirements on that map that you have?
MR. MEDEIROS: Well, this is the community plan. The zoning as you saw from
the earlier slide in the presentation is extremely complicated in this area.
It has several layers of zoning dating back to the '60s, okay. So the
zoning is fairly complicated. This is the community plan. And I do not
have cross-reference between units and zoning.
Now the other thing I do have that I can show and this is generally these
are the vacant lands in that area. This includes all ownership not only
Makena Resort, but these are the lands that show no building value and
the, and the property value.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: The yellow.
MR. MEDEIROS: In the yellow. And then if you wanna look at the region that's
the region. From the, on the regional aspect now it includes a lot of land
that's in grazing land and agriculture land, but regionally it's about 21,000
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acres that's absolutely vacant. No structures. So some, you'll see some
of these larger one's here that may have some kind of structure on it so it
doesn't count as vacant, but it may be much, uh, mostly undeveloped as
well. And so that just gives you like an order of magnitude for the whole
region.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Wayne, shall I call the-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I guess it'll be for the developer, but Mr.
Chairman, I, I, I think if there is one thing that I personally overlooked it
was that the next meeting should be an evening meeting in Kihei because
this is something that I've had numerous phone calls and I take that
responsibility because no one else asked, but I think we all need a taste
what people are talking about and, and, and judging--well, Mike knows the
taste and Jo Anne because they were there at the traffic meeting. And I
think that these people who live there and not only them, but other people
that drive and go to work there and parents with kids and the Police
Department that-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Wayne, what I'm gonna-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --had to direct the traffic out of that meeting and
the accident that happened that night, uh, no parking in there, I think we
need a taste of what we're talking about.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
down.

Do you have questions for the developers, I'll bring them

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Sure.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Gwen, do you ... all three of you wanna sort of
come down and whoever needs to address the questions can address the
questions.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Since Councilman Nishiki is asking the questions I'll ask for
support from the other two.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. FIGUEIROA: But go ahead. (chuckled)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead ask the question.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, Roy, you know the first question is, is what
do you have now currently zoned, uh, and how many acres, and what is
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the breakdown and when do you plan those developments that you now
have existing zoning?
MR. FIGUEIROA: I think we have about 500 acres zoned. About 500 acres
zoned, but as Mr. Medeiros explained, because of the community plan
changes, the golf course that we built that altered the placement of the
zoning which is why we're considering this change in zoning part of the
reason. Because what happens is when you look at change in zoning
some of it is like from Residential to Golf Course or--excuse me, I
shouldn't say Golf Course--Residential to PK-4 (change of tape) Open
Space, Golf Course which didn't have an ordinance actually to Apartment
or Residential. Say it was moving the zoning around because of that, uh,
the way the golf course was placed and the boundaries, the mauka
boundaries of the lower parcels. I guess it is easier with that don't you
think? Well, I mean with the slides.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Roy, we-MR. FIGUEIROA: Excuse me.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Roy, we have the maps in the booklets that you handed out,
the Change in Zoning application. In that, urn, you have a lot of different
diagrams and maps. Perhaps you can select one of them and go over
some of your zoning to answer the questions that Wayne is asking.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Well, do you have the one from the slide presentation?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. FIGUEIROA: I think that would be easier.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Figure 4 I think would be a good one. If it's not,
then tell us.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Which one is that?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm just looking at it, Roy, and saying you've got
some existing zoning in there. Have you developed it? And what do you
have in there and is it developed or not?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Then I'm coming with a real loaded questions so
be prepared.
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MR. FIGUEIROA: This one. Uh, what do you have in front of you? Do you have
this one or the one from the slide presentation?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: From the slide.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Okay. Okay, does everyone have that or-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wait now.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Just so we're on the same page. I just ... is it the
one that has 603.303 acres?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Wayne, hold up the one that you have.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I got this one here. Maybe it's not the one.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: That doesn't look like the right book.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, it's in the executive summary.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I guess it's a summary.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah, that doesn't look like the right book.
MR. FIGUEIROA: I think if everyone has the one that was made on the slide
presentation we can go to that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, okay which one, which one do we look at?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: This one. Wayne, this is the slide presentation.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Which one, you understand the question what-MR. FIGUEIROA: The first map--yeah. I'd like to just be sure that everybody's
on the same map. Is it the one right after the outline of Makena Resort,
right after the aerial?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Makena Resort Zoning Entitlements. This one right here.
Everybody on the same one? Wayne, this one.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.

LU 03112101

Page 52

MR. FIGUEIROA: Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Shall I proceed to answer, try to answer that question?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.
MR. FIGUEIROA:
Okay.
The ... everything in green that's part of the
developed areas that require a change in zoning and that's the golf course
'cause right now you require PK-4 zoning for the golf course.
Now, the area marked H, uh, and, and brown, brown color on the left side
of the page, the further left of the two areas marked as H, that is the Maui
Prince Hotel. And that goes all the way to the cul-de-sacs and then
across the berm that is the grounds also belonging to the Maui Prince
Hotel, that has been developed.
What you see as B on the right side the area marked in red, that is where
the Makena Golf Course Clubhouse is. So that B zoning, uh, Business
zoning was to recognize the existence of that golf course clubhouse
restaurant and then tie it in to the upper area where an upper road would
eventually go above this development down towards Big Beach. Now
those are the areas that have been developed, as well as all the PK, what
is to be PK-1.
So all the green areas along the coastline, starting with the left Makena
Landing, that's been developed for park. The one across the Keawalai
Church that's where the comfort station is. The next green to the south is
the drop-off area for the beach, and further south between where you
have the Hotel zoning by the beach in the middle there you see a PK
designation, that's been developed for public park with a comfort station
there. So those are the developed areas of this that are shown on this
map.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Roy, just so we're all on the same page. So all of the green,
all the green depending--even the dark green and the light green, the
brown which is the Hotel, and the red, you have two sections of red
marked with B, those are all developed?
MR. FIGUEIROA: No. No. All the green except the dark green that are along
the coastline, those are the ones that have been developed with public
park. The brown that's in the middle--well, if you look at the two brown,
the H's.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
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MR. FIGUEIROA: The one on the left side that's the Maui Prince Hotel, that has
been developed.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: And the one on the right has not been developed?
MR. FIGUEIROA: That is correct.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. FIGUEIROA:
developed.

And the PK on the right edge of the zoning is also not

CHAIR ARAKAWA: The right edge?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: The right edge of what?
MR. FIGUEIROA: The right edge of this colored area. Right here.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Oh, okay, way on the right side.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The triangle. The triangle.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: This one way down here, Charmaine. Way on the end.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, way right.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Way right.
MR. FIGUEIROA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: The white page.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: (chuckled)
MR. FIGUEIROA: Well, that is a small triangle because it's also to become part
of that piece next to it. You see that rectangular portion? It suppose be
part--on the community plan that's all designated as Park, but that other
portion is outside of the Urban zone.
We do have an additional designation on the community plan further south
by the rocky shore-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, wait a minute. Roy, wait.
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MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: On the brown Hotel-MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --the one on the left side.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It extends down between the green. Is that also not
developed from the PK, from the Park, uh, that's already developed?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes. Where it says Park where you come down though.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, from there below that-MR. FIGUEIROA: I think you've located where the Maui Prince Hotel is, right?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Right.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Okay, you know which one that is. So as you come down you
see the PK designation on the bottom right of that? Okay, that is
developed, but to the right of that, that is already zoned Hotel.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, all that brown is already zoned-MR. FIGUEIROA: And that's vacant. That one is vacant.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So you're not, you don't have to come in for zoning
for that?
MR. FIGUEIROA: No, that is zoned.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Oh, okay. And the area, the one with the H on it that is not
zoned?
MR. FIGUEIROA: That is now Interim.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Oh, okay.
MR. FIGUEIROA: 'Cause it--yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So the one below right along the shoreline--

LU 03112101

Page 55

MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --next to the green which is the golf course-MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --that is already zoned. The one up above that second H on
the right-hand side that is not.
MR. FIGUEIROA: That is correct.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: That is Interim.
MR. FIGUEIROA: That is correct.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, everybody got that. Okay, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Are, are public parkings gonna be surrounded by
two hotels possibly now?
MR. FIGUEIROA: I beg your pardon.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Our public parking down there is gonna be
surrounded by two hotels now, but that's all right, I'll move on. The
multi-family, Roy-MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --you, you not developed any multi-family at this
point despite that you have zoning, yeah.
MR. FIGUEIROA: That's right, but that's why, Councilman Nishiki, what we did
was, as Ms. Cua mentioned, we wanted to come in with the roadway
improvements so that we could develop it so that it would be something
that we WOUld, we were preparing for and that's what we wanted to do.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. FIGUEIROA: And that's why we've done it along Makena Alanui and that's
by the way is gonna be finished in, uh, the improvements on the
wastewater and the roadway improvements are scheduled for completion
July of this year. Actually they paving the road the end of this week.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right. So you, so you now have zoned areas
where you could put up single family homes and also multi-family if you
wanted to?
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MR. FIGUEIROA: Along the bottom portion, but up above Makena Alanui-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. FIGUEIROA: --it's like I said we're mixing up where the Hotel zoned--I
mean the golf course zone, PK-4 zoning is or we're proposing a
multi-family.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
MR. FIGUEIROA: All those lines are being ...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Redone.
MR. FIGUEIROA: You know it doesn't match.
community plan.

We have to match it to the

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Understand. But you do have areas right now in
multi-family below the Alanui that you could develop, you .currently have
zoning for?
MR. FIGUEIROA: That's right and that's where we intend to start.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Good.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Down below Makena Alanui.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, and except-MR. FIGUEIROA: All the developments there
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and, and along your golf course do you have
any zoning there that you could build golf course homes?
MR. FIGUEIROA: As I said, uh-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Is it allowed?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Mr. Nishiki, as I said, we would have a, just to subdivide the
parcel out we would have a difficult time because it doesn't match the
community plan lines. It doesn't match the existing golf course that is the
existing zoning, and that's the purpose--and that's why we say if you look
at the map, the slide presentation we had, that's why we showed you how
much of it really is being rezoned. What happens is up above on the top
you have some slivers, yeah, up on the top that matches the additional
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.zoning, but a lot of it is also changing from like I said PK to Apartment,
Apartment to PK. We have that in various areas here 'cause it just doesn't
match the line up and we, we're trying to get this approved so that we can
subdivide according to the conformity with the zoning and community plan.
So, you know, I know it seems like oh, they're saying oh, 755 acres. As I
said before, you know, we've done a lot to bring infrastructure here and,
you know, to, to hear that oh, but we will have other projects, well, it's
almost like saying well, we're asking you to wait some more after we work
so hard to, to look at the way we thought the County viewed it.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Have the infrastructure ready, bring the water which we did,
bring the water into the area and is provided for development along Kihei
but then still asking us to wait some more then it becomes a, you know,
it's like okay so everybody else will be, will be doing their development
and we're still waiting for this one.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, that's not where I'm coming from, Roy. I
know that you've got some existing ones that you said you wanna
develop.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Right
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Personally myself I, I think that we gotta develop
that infrastructure, okay. Personally, um, I have to look at the overall
economy of Maui County and, and, and its concern for its citizens right
now and not for the future. We've got something glaring at us right now.
So this is my loaded question to you, and I won't go any more because I
really have concerns about giving you this zoning. So the question today
is this, and I don't know if, have you made any deals with this
Administration? It seems like you almost have by what Eric represented.
No? Okay, because you-MR. FIGUEIROA: I'm not-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Eric said that you, you, you going to have a
engineer for Piilani and this whole thing. So you're telling me no?
MR. FIGUEIROA: I'm ... yeah, I, I, I don't know what you mean by making--we
haven't made any deals with the Administration, we haven't.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Okay. Then ... okay, then here's the
question, here lies the question. If today and, or in the future after we
attend and have meetings and get more answers to make a good decision,
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.we decide to tell you no. Now, would you discontinue any part of your
so-called funding of what you have proposed to us today?
MR. FIGUEIROA: I don't know if I can answer that because we really have to
look at the, the, you know, the ramifications of something like that stopping
this, this zoning-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well-MR. FIGUEIROA: --because if you look at the impacts even of what we're doing,
I don't think it justifies that we would be making all of the improvements
even along Piilani. Yet we've agreed that we'd like to see those issues
addressed and that's why we'd like to already look at the interim measures,
get an engineer to look at it, design it so that it can move ahead and to take
care of it. We've seen interim measures work already in other parts of the
island and we feel that we should try to look at what can be done here
instead of just letting it lie.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, you know what? None of us intend on letting
this slide at all the traffic let me tell you. Oh, I don't know. I can't speak for
the rest of the members and I don't wanna be chastised today by them, but
this is the year of traffic, Mr. Figueiroa and, and I think that we better start
dealing with this. How we come up with the money hopefully the Mayor is
going to be able to tell us in Michael's committee Wednesday. So I really
thank you for your time and respect your answer. I'll allow other members
to ask questions.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Mike had a question first and them Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Roy, I'm wondering if you have the information on
the average occupancy rate for the Prince Hotel, or you just have the
ballpark percentage?
MR. FIGUEIROA: I think we've been running 70 percent? Seventy percent.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: About 70 percent. And average? Now looking
down the road, 70 percent occupancy rate is that a good justification in
your opinion for another hotel for Makena?
MR. FIGUEIROA: In the hotel area I don't, I'm not sure if we will be ending up
with another hotel, but this Hotel zone does allow for timeshare also. It's
not allowed in any other type of zone. So it was, it would be market driven.
At the time that this pass, we'd be looking to, uh, whichever one would be
more feasible. Right now if you were to say put another hotel, I don't think
too many people would tell you, yes, let's put a hotel there.
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.COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Jo Anne. Dain, you had a comment to follow.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: To follow.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
Okay.
Uh, yes, thank you for coming
and ... my question I, I have a couple. I know that you had said that you
are making a commitment and that you have an engineering person who's
ready to go. Would this be in coordination with the State Highways
Division or would it ... it would be. Yes.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Well, we've talked to the State Highway Department and we
did, uh, we have told them that we wanna do this, uh, if, if it could help
facilitating the, the speed in which this would occur. And they were, the
division here was open to us proposing that and we said whatever we did
would be subject to their overview and acceptance.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, so, uh, and the second part of that would
be that under existing County Code under Section 14.68.050 of the Maui
County Code basically that South Maui is suppose to have a transportation
plan as well as ... well, basically its funding, a funding mechanism to help
support this including impact fees. So would you be willing to help frame
and take this forward so that this is a document or basically its legislation
from '88, would you be willing to also commit or check with individuals who
could commit to helping the County bring this forward so that we at least
have some mechanism to address the issue?
MR. FIGUEIROA: I think, I think we would be supporting any efforts to get the
problem solved, and if that's one of the ways that's decided by the County
as well as the State to get it solved, then I'm sure we'd be supporting
something like that. As I said we're not, we don't wanna just wait for that to
happen which is why we're willing to proceed now to, to put some money
into getting something happen.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, I, I think and as Wayne I can't speak for
other Council members, but I think we've done enough talking. I think now
that is over and we need something to move forward, the people are
expecting us to, to really act on this and we should be responsible. Do
you, do you feel that government in general has been part of the problem in
allowing these things to continue to happen?
MR. FIGUEIROA: I once worked for government, and I appreciate how
government workers, the Administration what they have to go through. I
wouldn't condemn government for their efforts. I, I, because I know there's
more to just one side of the picture--
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.COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So you-MR. FIGUEIROA: --and I appreciate what they do. I appreciate the constraints
by law--the ordinances, the codes, the system. No, I don't think I blame
government.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So what, what government is doing you think
is, is really effective and prudent?
MR. FIGUEIROA: I think they try to look at the issues and I think even what Mr.
Yoshida mentioned we, uh, looking at working with the private sector, I
think that has to be done. That's what they're considering, that's what we
think will work. And I think we wanna be part of that effort.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, I, I, then I guess you would agree that with
Mr. Yoshida's statements that he made that he said that we are, we can't
solve all of the problems or the County can't solve all the problems by
themselves.
MR. FIGUEIROA: I think we all have to work together.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, but it seems to me, you know, I have a
slightly different view. It seems like we're creating them by ourselves.
(chuckled) So anyway, thank you very much. I appreciate it.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Dain, you had some questions.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman. And Roy I don't
know if this is for you or Gwen because it has to do with the presentation of
the slides or maybe you can answer. For me would make it a whole lot
easier to understand because there's so many requests. I mean there's a
myriad of requests here from and if you look at the map that I think is up on
the wall now or maybe not that one, but you know there's County Ag to
PK-4, A-2 to PK-4, A-2 to R-3 ... I mean you know we've got 30 or 40 of
'em in here and, and it makes it difficult. So what I'm trying to do is I'm
looking at the summary where it says developed areas where change in
zoning is proposed. So these are areas that are already in existence,
already developed. Majority of it I must, I think is the existing golf courses.
MR. FIGUEIROA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: But I would ask if we can get this broken down to
what exactly is being proposed or what zoning changes are being
proposed in the developed acres so that we would have a total of 450
acres showing up on the map and then breaking it down what's there,
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what's the change. Then also in the vacant areas. For me there's two
issues here. The first issue is the developed areas which in my mind are
existing areas with the change in zoning. In other words you folks already
have something there and you're just trying to conform.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. And so, I can understand that and in my
mind any way and I may be wrong, but by getting this information would
help me to make a decision or clear decision is finding out what exactly
your requests are in the existing areas in these existing developed areas.
And it seems to me that it wouldn't create any or, or very small additional
impacts because it's already existing. These are existing areas already.
So I would need to understand the breakdown of these developed areas in
the 450 acres. Now I heard you say earlier it was, the golf courses is about
430 acres. So there's another balance of changes there that I would need
to understand if that can be provided to us or to the Committee, Mr.
Chairman. I think that would help us to render a decision on that part for
me anyway.
Um ... and, and the second part is the vacant areas where change in
zoning-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dain. Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --is being proposed.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dain. Roy, can you provide that information?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Well, I can answer it now. It's on the map.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, maybe then you can show Dain that so-MR. FIGUEIROA: Okay, on the-CHAIR ARAKAWA: --it's easier for him to understand.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Just show us where we can refer to and ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Gwen why don't you point it out since you're there and you
know where it is. We have it up on the screen. Do you need another
slide? If so-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And I don't think that's the one. I think it's the next
one, the 603.3--that one.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Now you have a pointer? Go ahead.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Okay. I'm sorry. All the, all the green is the golf course, okay.
The light green that's change in zoning is required and that's developed.
Then the PK-1 the County ... what's developed for public park that parcel
there and there.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman. Just, just for clarity. My
question is, is I'm trying to get a correlation of the 450.229 acres and if
that correlates to all of the green areas that you folks have there. That's
my question.
MR. FIGUEIROA: It does correlate to all of the green areas including the park
plus the hotel-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The brown areas.
MR. FIGUEIROA: --the Maui Prince Hotel. That one.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.
MR. FIGUEIROA: That one right there.
restaurant. Right there.

And the golf course clubhouse

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: You don't have zoning on those now?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
saying?

So the Maui Prince is not zoned is what you're

MR. FIGUEIROA: You said developed.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yet--oh, it's developed, yeah, so that again I'm just-MR. FIGUEIROA: Where change in zoning is required? Oh, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
Developed areas where change in zoning is
proposed you have 450.229 acres in the summary.
MR. FIGUEIROA: No, it's just-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I'm trying to correlate it on what you have on the
map. That's what I'm trying to do.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Okay. So all the green plus that red over there.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: That's the 400--
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MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes.
CHAI R ARAKAWA: --50 acres?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: That would equal the 450?
MR. FIGUEIROA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And then the second area and again just because I
see on the summary those last two would total the 603.30. So again I'm
just trying to correlate the pictures that you folks have shown us with the
numbers that you folks have shown us. That's all I'm trying to do at this
point. And so that other 153 acres .074 vacant areas were change in
zoning is proposed so you would represent to us now that all the other
colors would be the balance?
MR. FIGUEIROA: I believe we have a map on that one? Isn't that right?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, because it wouldn't line up because the next
map is 162.2 acres which doesn't correlate with the numbers in the back.
Again I'm just trying to correlate pictures with numbers.
MR. FIGUEIROA: I believe that's the one that suppose to-UNKNOWN SPEAKER: (spoke from the audience) The clubhouse is on that
side.
MR. FIGUEIROA: I beg your pardon. Right here.
UNKNOWN SPEAKER: (spoke from the audience) That's not vacant.
MR. FIGUEIROA: No, he asked for developed.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No. Now the second question is the vacant areas-MR. FIGUEIROA: No, no-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --where change in zoning is proposed-MR. FIGUEIROA: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --you have 153.074 in the summary and again I'm
just trying to get a correlation to a picture that you can show me that would
show that 153.
MR. FIGUEIROA: That's, that's what you mean. Okay, that one should have
been excluded from this map. Everything else suppose to be the 153.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So if you take off that, that red area about how big is that
area? How big is that area?
MR. FIGUEIROA: It's about 6 acres.
exact.

I think 6 point something.

I forgot the

CHAIR ARAKAWA: So that 6 area acres where the clubhouse is is not part of
the 153 or is it part of the 153?
MR. FIGUEIROA: No.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's not part of the 153.
MR. FIGUEIROA: It's not vacant.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Is it part of the 153 or not part of the 153?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes, it is, is the part we changing.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So you need to take 6 acres off of the 153.
MR. FIGUEIROA: If that's what this is, is that what this suppose to be, Gwen?
You wanna come up.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chairman, if I may. I think what you mean is
the, that red portion would be taken out of that 162 number. And if it's
about 6 acres that would be 156 which still doesn't correlate with the 153.
And I'm--again, I'm just trying to correlate numbers with pictures that's all-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Right. And that's why I'm-COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
taking place.

--so we can understand where the changes are

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Right. And that's what I'm trying to get them to do.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yep, thank you.
(pause)
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MR. FIGUEIROA: So I'd assume that would be about 7 acres then because-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The red part.
clubhouse you talking about?

You're removing the red part, the

MR. FIGUEIROA: Right. Because that's, that's the only difference on this map
and that list.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So if you remove the 7 acres that's for the clubhouse-MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

--all of that other area that's in orange comes out to

153.074?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Could you check the B-2 zoning--I mean this one.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: That's what you're saying?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes. Let me get the exact acreage of that parcel.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Everybody got that?
(pause)
MR. FIGUEIROA: It shows on the developed, on this table as 9.8.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Nine point eight.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: What is 9.8?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Developed.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: The clubhouse area.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Where the clubhouse is and up to--remember I said where the
clubhouse is and then going up to where a proposed road will eventually
come down in the back.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So that's 9.8.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Right. So then it would relate to that table that you have.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
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MR. FIGUEIROA: Hundred fifty-three acres.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: But Roy on the opposite side of that, you had the green area
and you added the red area together to get 450.229. That includes the
9.8 acres? The developed area? That green and then the red, the 9.8
acres.
MR. FIGUEIROA: It is, yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So that's included in that 450.229?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. FIGUEIROA:
proposed.

'Cause the bottom two are where the change in zoning is

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Dain, that get you there?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Yep, that's the 603.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So Mr. Chairman and just to, just to verify.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank, thank you. So this 450 acres .229 is
represented on the map with all the green including the PK-1 and PK-4?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And then the rest of it would be the rest of the colors
which is the orange, the ... without the red. Okay, I'm just taking out the
red.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
Chairman.

Okay.

So that helps me.

Thank you.

Mr.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yep, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: There was a comment that I think Planning made
regarding you folks making, paying your fair share. And I guess the
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question that I have and maybe it's not for you, but it's for you to consider
or understand what we have to consider as, as making a decision on this.
Is although you folks will be responsible for your fair share, I think the real
question is gonna come down to are the other shareholders ready to pay
that share as well. I mean are they prepared or are they able to make
their share. And it seems like at this point in time the State isn't in a
position to do it, and although Mr., uh ... urn ...
MR. FIGUEIROA: Maehara.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Maehara is saying that we're following current
legislation going on, we still are not in a position to say yes we're, the
State is ready to go as well as the County, urn, we don't even know what
our current budget system is, you know, situation gonna be and how it's
gonna be put in there. So the final testifier, the gentleman that came
down and said for us to make a decision before we actually know what
we've got, makes it very difficult to, to move forward with something. For
me the 450 aspect of this with I think more discussion, Chairman, and with
my colleagues, for me it would be easier to act on that. I mean and have
a discussion regarding some specifics regarding that because it's already
developed and there's already existence of these places and it's just a
matter of getting the conformity down. The 153 acres is where I'm gonna
start having some problems moving real soon on because I think there are
some legitimate questions that we need to understand that were brought
in testimony earlier regarding water, regarding the traffic and those types
of things. So I just wanted to share that comment with you where I stand
at this point in time. I appreciate what you folks have done in bringing this
all forward. Thank you for giving me reading material. I've looked through
some, but there's still more to look at and, urn, I'm done for now and I'm
interested to hear what the other members have.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Questions? Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I have a question, Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah, Riki.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Not of Mr. Figueiroa. Well, maybe for you, Roy.
Under the current zoning you working under currently, any designation is
in nonconformance with the current use? You understand what I'm
saying?
MR. FIGUEIROA: The golf course is, the, uh, I'm not sure about the clubhouse.
It depends on interpretation so but we decided to put it in Business so
there's no question on that.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So you could technically be fine by the County
for being in nonconformance and non permitted use?
MR. FIGUEIROA: No, but if we came in for permits on some of the things that
we would it would be, we wouldn't be able to get the permit. Just to
subdivide it we might not be able to subdivide. And if I can respond to the
comment that Mr. Kane mentioned, it's not a matter of just if you approve
like the Golf Course zoning and the Park zoning, then you've altered some
of the other zoning next to it. And so we wouldn't have some of those
develop, uh, zoning, existing zoning anymore. It'd be converted. And I
don't know if we'd end up with some Interim zoning there because of that.
I'm not sure. That may happen which is why we're just trying to get the
plan approved. We are subject to the SMA. We understand water is, has
been mentioned as an issue. We believe we paid our fair share of the
water. You know some people are trying to represent this as okay, we
splitting up the water as if we're taking the water from someone else. We
just agreed to develop the water way ahead of time, again, hoping that
infrastructure will be developed way ahead of time and bring it down into
the south region of MauL So it's not where we're deciding now well, how
much water of the people we're gonna take? It's just that okay, we're now
ready to develop and we'd like to be able to use the water that we helped
to develop.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Riki, you still have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Figueiroa, you
know on your, on your team's PowerPoint presentation, this is the second
Exhibit after the aerial view of the total resort area. You have things like
Open Zone, uh, County Ag, Interim-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Riki tell us which one when we get to it.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: The second page, Mr., Mr. Chair. That's, that's
the-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Is this the one?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Is that the one with the gray line running in
between Interim and County Ag?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Sorry. Now that OZ, Open Zone, strip you show
us, that is your existing zoning?
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MR. FIGUEIROA: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: (chuckled)
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You know, Chairman, then, if, if I may follow with
the Planning Department.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: We don't have such a category on the code do
we, Ms. Cua?
MS. CUA: Open zone?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yes.
MS. CUA: No. And that's what-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
doesn't exist?

So how can he get zoning for category that

MS. CUA: It's, it's common. It's, there, it exist within Maui County where, you
know, zoning designations were put on a map, but ordinances were not
created with standards for the specific zoning district.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah. Riki, just for clarifications. When we're on the
community plan, the CAC's, this is what I'm trying to correct in that, uh, in
my other committee item. A lot of these are there, they were put on, but
there's nothing behind "em. So we have to either do something with them
or get rid of "em. That's the problem we have with a lot of this. So this is
just another example then.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, I, you know, I just bring this up, Mr.
Chairman, because I believe it's unfair for the property owner not knowing
what is permitted or non permitted use, what is the scope of, of what a
property owner can and cannot do with their property. And not only
because it's a big property, this could be a small single family property
owner that has this zoning category in place with no understanding of
what is permitted or not permitted within that category and I find it very
disturbing, very disturbing.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: That's why we're trying to correct that.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So actually it's, would be considered under
Interim zoning permitted uses for that category? Is that how the Planning
Department would look at it?
MS. CUA: It, it depends on the State Land Use--there's several issues.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: But say it's Urban, State land use Urban.
MS. CUA: And Open Zone ... I think ... I'm not quite sure offhand.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Yoshida, do you have a interpretation what
would be the department's call on it for the property owner?
MS. CUA: Just for the Open Zone area?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah, I'm curious just how would you folks view
an application in that area?
(pause)
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Obviously the department at one point or
another recommended approval of this zoning designation even if there's
no such category existing. So I'm just wondering what you're gonna look
at it as.
MR. YOSHIDA: I believe that this derived from land, the original or land zoning
map or soon thereafter where it was like a general plan and a zoning map,
and there are categories like Park and Open Zone and
Public/Quasi-Public where lands were zoned, but there was nothing in the
zoning code. No chapter in the zoning code to define permissible uses
and development standards in the district.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: But you had a definition of what the Open Zone
was, is that what you're telling me? 'Cause I then, it would be somewhere
in the code.
MR. YOSHIDA: Or it might be somewhere in the I guess what the predecessor
of the community plan was.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Does it mean it exist though right? You're telling
me it doesn't exist. So how can you give legitimacy to something that
doesn't exist? Mr. Moto, you're Corporation Counsel. What would be
your opinion? And I know we're asking for an opinion so just off the top.
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MR. MOTO: Mr. Chairman, first of all, let me say that staff has reminded me that
this may have, we're not really sure, may have been addressed in
a ... an opinion of some kind-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Kelly Cairns.
MR. MOTO: --by a predecessor of mine who no longer works for the County. I,
uh, I'm not sure of whether that's correct or not. We would have to check
our flies. So there may be something that addresses the subject generally
of Open Space zoning, and of the problem that currently exist that certain
parcels were zoned years ago into designations for which the, the
ordinances were not created. For the most part Open Space zoning from
my understanding anticipates usually uses that do not involve major
structures or developments, but usually passive uses, but again, because
there is no and has never been created and adopted into law an Open
Space zoning category into Title 19, it remains an open question.
(laughter by the Committee)
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I hope everybody caught that. Open answer to
the open question. So you cannot tell me whether or not the property
owner, Makena Resort, is actually asking for the right rezoning then?
Because you're not too sure of what is that zoning on that parcel right
now. You understand what I'm saying? You're asking for a rezoning, but
then you cannot tell me exactly what the zoning is.
MS. CUA: Well, it's Open Zone on the map, but what we're saying is that there's
no standards whereby if they came in and they say, you know, what could
I do here, there's no ordinance in Maui County Code that we can look at,
look to, to say okay, these are your permitted uses in Open Zone, this is
your developmental standards as we can do in Apartment district and in
the Residential district. We've had problems in the SBR district when, you
know, people came in and said, you know, my property what can I do on
this property? We're like well, we don't have any standards for SBR, and
we've had instances where people have come in and gotten I believe
maybe like a B-1 zoning where we look to something that were similar to
that. So it has caused us problems before and this was part of the
rationale for Makena to come in because, you know, there's, there's
zonings, zoning that they have on the existing map right now that we don't
have provisions for in the Maui County Code. And the community plan,
you know, recognize that and set forth land use allocations for this area
which they're trying to come in and clarify so we can not have in this area
the complicated issue of something that's on a map that we don't have a
zoning code for.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, I appreciate your comments, Ms. Cua,
that that is part of the rationale for this rezoning request is to get it cleared
up and make clear to not only us as the policy-decision makers, but to the
landowner and anyone else that gets impacted directly or indirectly what
they can and cannot do with their property. I'm done for now, Chairman.
Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Wayne, you have a question.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, in that line, you know, Ann, I, I can't buy
what you, she just said. You know that this is how we clear it up. If you
look at that Open Zone line, Riki and other members, that may be a, and
Roy maybe you have a history--I'm sure you guys gotta have a history of
why that was there through entitlements of when you purchase your land.
It looks like maybe a roadway or something-MR. FIGUEIROA: No, roadway is-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --or a condition when you bought it for some
kuleana owners or something.
MR. FIGUEIROA: At first Makena was part of Land Zoning Map No.5. When
we had our first master plan, we followed that lower line below this road I
believe. And so when it was rezoned it didn't include the area up above
there. So part of it was still on Land Zoning Map No. 5 I think from what I
remember. And this was Land Zoning Map No. 514 which was a portion,
which is how they numbered I guess. First No.5 in that area and 14th
map, but that's what happened here. It was still portion of Land Zoning
Map No.5. And again, it was discovered as we went through the process
because we did match up, had the community plan that was passed, but
then going through the process it's like okay, there's a sliver here that still
belongs to another map here, and so this is all part of it.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, any way, hopefully the research will turn up
something, Brian or Mr. Chairman. I just don't like the fact that a planner
is saying oh, that's the reason why we gotta clear this up and give 'em the
zoning 'cause it could have some history in regards to why it was
(change of tape)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any other questions?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dain.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Is there any way you folks can give us
and I'm responding to your response that I had as far as the point I made
earlier. Because you folks are trying to conform and I made a comment
about well, for me it'd be easier to act on existing developed areas and
that I would have more concern with the vacant areas being developed.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Would you be able to show us what the correlations
are--on your keys they have your PK-4 and PK-1 requests--what they exist
to what you're asking for any change and so on and so forth down the
line? In other words I know you folks are asking for A-2 in different
configurations concurrently. So would you folks be able to give us net
numbers? In other words right now you have 89 acres of A-2 zoning, but
what you folks are asking for in your proposal is higher or lower than that
and so one and so forth. Do you folks have that?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Wasn't that provided in the summary?
summary. Because we did go--

I think it's in the

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And I apologize if I didn't catch it but-MR. FIGUEIROA: We did go through with the same thing with the Planning
Commission. As I said we did try to balance Single, uh, Single Family,
Multi-Family as we took it as it was occupied by golf course and then it
had to be changed to something else. I believe we have a table. Is it, can
you point out to them, Gwen, where it is? I don't have that one with me.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: In the ... the big one?
MR. FIGUEIROA: No, the summary.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: This one?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Page what?
MR. FIGUEIROA: Page 9. You have the existing zoning on the top of the, on
the top box and then on the bottom. It's toward the ... toward the back of
the booklet. Yeah, that's the one.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
Thank you.

Okay, thank you.

That's answer to my question.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Oh, okay. Any other questions? Jo Anne.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just had one question and I know that we've
been talking about SMA rules and, you know, that this has to go through
the SMA process. And I, I know that as elected officials that we have the
final say in those situations. So I really think though at, at this point the
decision, and Mr. Moto can confirm this or not, really should be in
compliance with what the existing laws are that are on the books and what
the existing rules are. And, and already, you know, when I look at the
Planning recommendations, here we have and I go back to this section
14.68.050 for South Maui, and I look at what existing legislation we
already have on the books, and I find it hard to believe how we can get a
recommendation from Planning that just goes counter to things that we
already have on our books and how this can be continuously just shoved
aside. So I'm inclined to have more input at our level and not look to
shoving this off on the Planning Department to give decisions that I really
don't think are prudent. And in this particular situation I don't agree with
the recommendation. So that's it.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Jo Anne, um ... our job would be to try to decide
whether or not we're gonna approve the zoning or we're gonna try and
approve what the request is. Once we do that, the Planning Commission
will review an SMA because most of this comes under the SMA, but we
won't see it again. So this is our chance to have our say. Once it gets out
of this committee and passes Council, the SMA will be done by the
Planning Commission not us, okay. And that's why when some of the
members were asking for, for us to do our responsibility and take charge
of what we're gonna do, and asking us not to pass it onto to somebody
else, I think that's what they were inferring that we decide and then after, if
we want it or not, first of all if we're gonna approve it or not, we take that
responsibility and not leave it for the people in the Planning Commission
the SMA by virtue of the fact that we are elected.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, like that's, that's basically I guess what
I'm trying to get across is that we're elected officials and therefore I really
think we have to step up to the plate and do this and I agree with Mr.
Nishiki when he's raised some of the issues that he has because I think
that that's been the problem as many of these things, and I'm not blaming,
you know, I don't always agree with people that come forward with
proposals, but I think that in this particular situation we've allowed this to,
to take place. There is confusion. We pass rules and we pass laws which
Mr. Hokama pointed out that they, they have no basis. In fact--and I look
at it and it's very confusing and it's gotta be confusing to the developers.
So I prefer to deal with it here and I'm not inclined to pass the buck so
that's, those were just my thoughts. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Bob, you wanna comment?
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I think many questions have
been asked by the Council that need to be answered in some time at a
later date, and also I would like to see what the Mayor's task force comes
out with as far as traffic is concerned. And also Mr. Molina's committee is
gonna be meeting on traffic very soon. And considering this, uh, I would
propose that we defer this item until these questions can be answered,
and when they are answered, then we set a date to hear this item again in
this committee.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: And we'll get into that discussion. That's where I'm headed
right now as far as trying to feel the members out as to the direction you
wanna go. There are a number of directions we can go on this. We can
vote it up or down is an option. We can defer the item in totality, that's
another direction. As the area Dain was going into, we can separate out
those areas that are already in ... already proposed and already existing,
uh, the 450 acres ... 450.229 acres, if those are already existing we could
take an action to separate that out from the rest and get that into proper
zoning. There are a couple of areas that the interim Hotel zones that I
think need to be looked as well because one is in existing and both of 'em,
one is in existing Hotel and one is proposed existing Hotel. Now we can
either take an action on those, or what we can do is we can have those
worked on, have the discussion coming up, reschedule the meeting, have
them be very clear on what they wanna do separate those out, and then
decide on all the other 153 acres as to whether we want to approve those
or not approve those. Those are the one's that are gonna be primarily the
fetters or the adders on to the residential units and the existing units in
Kihei. So that's where most of the clutters gonna come in.
And at this point, you know, I sort of like to poll the members as to how
many of you would like to actually take a vote on this, or how many of you
would prefer to defer, or how many of you ... if you defer then we'll
decide how we wanna defer this, how we want them to come back and
present. So I'm just gonna take a rough. Is there anybody here that
wants to take an up or down vote? Everybody defer? Prefer to defer?
Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So you have the other options. I'm waiting for
the other options, which was to go and have them go re, rework this so it
becomes reflecting only what's currently is the existing use type and get
that out of the way.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Right. We can do that. If you wanna do that today, we
could do that today. If you want to defer that until the next meeting, we
can have them come back and ... with that proposal.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Well, I haven't looked at the form of the bills
themselves so I don't know if this is easily done. I would have to defer to
like the Planning Department or the Applicant if it's already identified by
bills, the existing use and the change in zoning for that, if that can be done
now and there's not a problem with it, fine. But if not, then maybe we
should defer it and then at the next opportunity we have to meet that we
focus on that one first. In the mean time we might have this other
information coming through on the other plans and more investigation into
the water issue especially and the transportation of the roads.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
budget.

If we defer it, we're deferring it basically until the end of

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So we're looking at two and half to three months. If,
um ... again, you know, it's what the Committee wants to do. If you
wanna defer the whole thing, then we can do that and we can come back
and split it. Wayne.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I, I wanna defer it. I, I feel the same way
that Mr. Carroll feels. My biggest concern right now is traffic and it'd be
interesting to see how these meetings turn out and really what we're going
to do. And I think that this community is banking on us to say hey, deal
with the traffic before you start walking in any other place. And, Mr.
Chairman, I think it's almost an emergency situation here in Maui County.
I think everybody's being affected by it and I would want to wait as Mr.
Carroll has pointed out.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Again, I guess what we're looking at is whether we're
gonna defer the whole thing or whether at this point if there's any
discussion it's gonna be on taking out the 450.229 acres if it can be clearly
identified. If not, we defer the whole thing.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair, excuse me.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, I wasn't quite finished 'cause I didn't get
an answer to my question before.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Oh, okay. Hold up, Dain.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: It's all right.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Is this, are these areas that are in existing use
but not zoned properly, are they easily identified in the form that we have
now by the, in the ordinances or in the bills that are proposed? And either
the department or the developer can, or the landowner can answer that
question.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Roy, would you like to take a crack at it while Ann's thinking
about it?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: On existing uses we talk, we talked about the
park, the PK-4, the PK-1, the red Business zone, and the one existing
hotel as far as I can recall in the discussions.
MR. FIGUEIROA: I think if we did it that way in that piecemeal fashion that
you're talking about that increment, it would result in a lot of zoning, what
some people would call downzoning for us because we'd be taking a way
what's Apartment zoning for a lot of-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
Apartment zone?

Where is that that we'll be taking away

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Why don't you say we're just taking-MR. FIGUEIROA: What's already developed--see, what happened was the golf
course was built in Apartment zoning because it was a permitted use. So
you would be taking that and then shrinking the Apartment zoning.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, then defer the whole thing then.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. If you don't wanna touch it, then Roy we're gonna
defer the whole thing after Dain makes a comment.
MR. FIGUEIROA: Well, can I ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, Mr. Chairman, and just from looking at it
further, if we did, and I'm just saying if, if we did only take out that 450 it
would, it would then throw off this whole other 153 acre question because
then they would have to reconfigure a whole bunch of other things. So I
think we have to look at it in its entirety. So splitting it up I don't think
would be best for us or for the developer.
And so I just wanted to let ... also on another note I wanted to make a
comment that overall because the point was brought up about
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downzoning, in this overall request if you compared the Table 1 on Page 9
there's an overall upzoning going on here. So I think it, it, I think it, uh, it's
incumbent upon to make sure that we start looking at the issues that were
brought up in testimony because there is gonna be an overall increase of
density requests here that will have more of an impact, excuse me, impact
that what exist now. And I hope the developer didn't think that they could
come in here today and get 755 and just done deal because this is a lot of
stuff along with the other things that are going on outside that we as
Council members have to deal with that although you folks deal with you
guys can concentrate on your resort plan. We gotta concentrate on the
County plan. So, you know, I hope you folks didn't come in here
expecting, you know, bummed out but we're not gonna move, but there's
increased density request here. And for us I think it's, it's, I think it's
gonna prudent for us to stop and really look at some of those major issues
that were brought up and possibly some issues that weren't even brought
up tonight. You know there are some other things that may come up that
we don't, that we're not aware of so-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Again, the general feel-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --deferral.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: The general feel has been to defer. The reason that I'm
bringing up, separating out is your line of questioning pretty much was
asking for what can be done simply and Roy is saying we can't do it
simply. So if anybody else has any comments I'll listen to that now. If not,
I'm gonna ask for a deferral. Any other comments? Mike.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. I just wanted to add in my two cents on
this. You know in light of the environmental concerns and traffic, water,
also an interesting point brought up is, you know, we have to address the
part about this plan being possibly, you know, segmented in favor of the
developer, and we just need to look at that just to make sure we cover all
our bases, and also maybe having an unbiased impact analysis, you
know, from the Planning Department about, you know, with regards to this
project. If it is ever approved there's a lot of hurdles. So, I just wanted to
get that in.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. And before we meet in, we have this up for the next
meeting, if you have any questions that you want to have answered, any
people that you want to be at the next meeting of this particular item,
would you please forward them to our committee, okay, so that we can
work on them. And the sooner you do that the faster we can work on it. It
gives a little bit more time to do it. And there are a lot of concerns that we
need to get into. So unless there are any objections I'm gonna defer the
item.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chairman and before you do that, urn, we, we
said a lot of things and Roy hasn't had any chance to kind of say, uh, if
there's no objections if he could make maybe a closing ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: ... a closing statement 'cause I know there's a lot
of things that he wanted to jump in and make a comment on that we didn't
allow him.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: He's been here for four hours. Roy, you're entitled.
MR. FIGUEIROA: My legs are wearing out, but appreciate your patience. What
we'd like to do is as you consider this we'd also like you to consider the
history of Makena Resort. I mean it's not as if we are gonna develop, you
know, this thing tomorrow as soon as we get the approval not the whole
thing. You can see our past. We've been here 27 years, 28 years. I
mean ... and so we've always tried to take into consideration, as I
mentioned many times, the infrastructure and we'd like to be given the
opportunity to continue to do so and to continue to address the issues, but
also to continue to do some development. And by straightening out these
boundaries so that they match the community plan, we'll be able to do
that. I know even our densities, we talked about density. We continue
to--as we forecast the future, continue to drop the anticipated densities of
this project. I think at one time when they first came in, the first
community plan was about 6,000 units. I think that was the, the dream I
guess at one time, and we're down to about 3,000 I think total. And in the
first phase in the, uh, Urban areas, we're only talking about 1,077 units
eventually with about, excuse me, about 1,100 units eventually, not
counting that Hotel district. So ... and again we intend to develop the first
wave of development from the area below Makena Alanui. And as you
know some people call us slow. We consider ourselves patient, and so
we hope to develop it in a same patient way looking at long-range
planning and continue to do what would be beneficial to Maui County.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: And, Roy, if I may just in closing. In trying to prepare the
committee for the next meeting, my feel is that perhaps you may not be
getting the zoning for the entire project. So what I might ask you is to go
ahead and look at some of the areas you would like to prioritize as far as
what you would like to see worked on in preference to others if you're not
gonna get the whole thing. We can try and, we'll have the discussion, but
a lot of what's gonna occur in the discussions in the very near future about
the highway situation and the roadways, the traffic, the water, you know, if
the Water Department, the Water Department is coming up with that
meeting, the highway's committee meetings are coming up, you need to
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perhaps look at how you want to prioritize some of your project if you can
only get a portion of it, which would be your highest portion with what you
would really like get if you can't get it all at one time, okay. Because
realistically I think that's some of it may occur. Okay. If nothing else,
then-MR. FIGUEIROA: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --we are going to adjourn the meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No objection to deferring.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. Deferral no objections.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. We'll defer the item and adjourn the meeting.
Meeting adjourn. (gavel)
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